
IN THE SUPREME COURT O F  FLORIDA 

EDDIE EUGENE ALVIN, ) 
1 

Defendant /Appel lan t ,  ) 
1 

V. ) 
) 
1 
1 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA, ) 
1 

Appellee.  1 
1 
) 

Cr.3 
.I 

APPEAL DOCKET NO.: 71,637 

! !2- * %/ 
E &A& 

k-. 

ON APPEAL FROM THE C1RCUT"T" 
COURT, SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, 

IN AND FOR VOLUSIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

-- BRIEF OF APPELLANT 

NATHAN G. DINITZ, ESQUIRE 
600 Silver Beach  Avenue  
Daytona  Beach ,  F lor ida  32018 
(904) 257-1158 
ATTORNEY F O R  EDDIE EUGENE ALVIN, 
APPELLANT. 



Table of Cases and Authorities ......................... i i i  

Statement of Facts ..................................... 1 

Statement of the Case .................................. 7 

S m r y  of the Argurrent ................................ 8 

Argumnt ............................................... 10 

I. The trial court erred during jury selection...... 10 

A. The trial court erred in excusing, and in 
allowing the state to excuse, every black 
potential juror seated in this action..... ....... 10 

B. The trial court erred in restricting the 
Defendant's voir dire of potential jurors 
regarding their feelings about imposing the 
death penalty .................................... 14 

1 1 .  The trial court erred by allowing the State to 
introduce prejudicial evidence and to impeach 
its own witness by using a previously recorded 
unsworn statement of that witness, and by 
denying the Defendant's subsequent motion for 
a mistrial.... ................................... 16 

1 1 1 .  The trial court erred in denying the Defendant a 
fair opportunity to cross-examine the State's 
witness, Detective Greg Smith .................... 23 

IV. The trial court erred in failing to direct a 
verdict in favor of the Defendant on the charge 
of attempted armed robbery ....................... 29 

V. The trial court erred in denying the Defendant's 
motion to suppress evidence and in admitting 
illegally seized evidence at trial............. .. 31 

VI. The trial court erred in failing to instruct the 
jury as requested by the Defendant, and in 
otherwise omitting necessary jury instructions 
during the guilt phase of the trial.............. 37 

-1 - 



A. The trial court erred in refusing to 
instruct the jury on the defense of alibi. ....... 
B. The trial court erred by failing to 
adequately instruct Defendant's jury on 
mnslaughter and justifiable homicide. ........... 

VII. The trial court erred in sentencing the 
Defendant, Eddie Alvin, to death. ................ 
A. The trial court erred in instructing the 
jury on aggravating circumstances, and in 
finding aggravating circumstances sufficient to 
impose the death penalty herein.................. 

B. The trial court erred in imposing the death 
penalty herein, when it is disproportionate to 
the offense. ..................................... 
C. The trial court erred in instructing the 
jury at the penalty phase that its decision must 
be by vote of a majority of the jury ............. 

Conclusion ............................................. 
Certificate of Service ................................. 

37 

39 

43 

44 

46 

48 

50 

50 



TABLE OF CASES AND AUTHCRITIES ---- 

A l e j o  v. S t a t e  
483 So.2d 117 ( F l a .  2d DCA 1986) ....................... 

C a r t e r  v. S t a t e  
101 So.2d 911 ( F l a .  1958) .............................. 

Coco v .  S t a t e  
62 So.2d 892 ( F l a .  1953) ............................... 
c e r t .  den. 349 U.S. 931 

Davis v. M i s s i s s i p p i  
394 U.S. 721, 89 S.Ct. 1394, 22 L.Ed 2d 676 (1969) .... 

Delgado-Santo v. S t a t e  
471 So.2d 74 ( F l a .  3d DCA 1985) a f f ' d  497 So.2d 1199 ... 

Denny v.  S t a t e  
471 So.2d 74 ( F l a .  1st DC4 1981) ........................ 

DeFour v. S t a t e  
495 So.2d 154 ( F l a .  1986) c e r t .  den. 107 S.Ct. 1332 ..... 

Dunaway v .  N e w  York 
442 U.S. 200, 99 S.Ct. 2248, 60 L.Ed 2d 824 (1979) 

e .... 
Eutzy v. S t a t e  

458 So.2d 755 ( F l a .  1984) ............................... 
F l o r i d a  v. Royer 

460 U.S. 491, 103 S.Ct. 1319, 75 L.Ed 2d 229 (1983) ... 
F u r m n  v. Georgia  

408 U.S.  238, 92 S.Ct. 2726, 33 L.Ed 2d 346 (1972) ..... 
G i l l i s  v. S t a t e  

518 So.2d 962 (F l a .  3d DCA 1988) ....................... 
Grossmn  v. S t a t e  

13 FLW 127 (Fla. February 18, 1988) .................... 
Harich v .  S t a t e  

437 So.2d 1082 (Fla. 1983) ............................. 
Hedges v .  S t a t e  

172 So.2d 824 ( F l a .  1965) .............................. 

PKE 

40 

22 

26 

36 

21 

21 

17 

36 

29 -30 

36 

47 

20 -21 

47 

49 

41 



Hudson v. S t a t e  
381 So.2d 344 (F l a .  3d DCA 1980) ....................... 

J.R.H. v. S t a t e  
428 So.2d 285 ( F l a .  4 t h  DOI) 
rev .  den ' d  438 So.2d 834 ( F l a .  1983) ................... 

K e l s e y  v. S t a t e  
410 So.2d 988 ( F l a .  1s t  DCA 1982) ...................... 

Lewis v .  S t a t e  
382 So.2d 1249 ( F l a .  5 t h  DCA 1980) ..................... 

Lucas v. S t a t e  
490 So.2d 493 ( F l a .  1986) .............................. 

Ortagus  v. S t a t e  
500 So.2d 1367 ( F l a .  1st DCA 1987) ..................... 

P i r r i  v .  S t a t e  
428 So.2d 285 ( F l a .  4 t h  DOI) 
rev .  den ' d  438 So.2d 834 (Fla. 1983) ................... 

Rive ra  v. S t a t e  
462 So.2d 540 (F l a .  1st DC4 1985) ...................... 

382 So.2d 892 ( F l a .  4 t h  DCA 1980) ...................... S a l t e r  v. S t a t e  
Q 

Smith v. S t a t e  
404 So.2d 167 ( F l a .  1 s t  DC4 1981) ...................... 

Smith v .  S t a t e  
424 So.2d 726 ( F l a .  1982) .............................. 

Spanish v. S t a t e  
67 F l a .  414, 65 So. 457 (1914) ......................... 

Spaziano v. S t a t e  
522 So.2d 525 ( F l a .  2d DCA 1988) ....................... 

Spaziano v. F l o r i d a  
468 U.S. 447, 104 S.Ct. 3154, 82  L.Ed. 2d 340 (1984) ... 

S t a t e  v .  Dixon 
283 So.2d 1 (F l a .  1973) c e r t .  den. 416 U.S. 943 ........ 

S t a t e  v .  Dolen 
390 So.2d 407 (F l a .  5 t h  DCA 1980) ...................... 

0 S t a t e  v .  Nei l  
457 So.2d 481 ( F l a .  1984) .............................. 

PKE 

38 

36 

42 

35 

45 

41 -42 

36 

26 -27 

26 

27 

36 

29 

42 

47 

47 

22 

10, 12,  13 

- i v -  



State v . Rizo 
463 So.2d 1165 (Fla . 3d DCA 1984) ...................... 

Steinhorst v . State 
412 So.2d 332 (Fla . 1982) .............................. 

Terrell v . State 
429 So.2d 778 (Fla . 3d DCA 1983) ....................... 

Thomas v . State 
403 So.2d 371 (Fla . 1981 ............................... 

Vollmer v . State 
337 So.2d 1024 (Fla . 2d DCA 1976) ...................... 

Walker v . State 
520 So.2d 606 (Fla . 1st DCA 1987) ...................... 

Williams v . State 
386 So.2d 538 (Fla . 1980) .............................. 

Williams v . State 
472 So.2d 1350 (Fla . 2d DCA 1985) ...................... 

Wilson v . State 
434 So.2d 59 (Fla . 1st DC4 1983) ....................... m 

Wong Sun v . United States 
371 U.S. 471. 83 S.Ct. 407. 9 L.Ed. 2d 441 (1963) ...... 

Q3NSTInTTIONX PE?DVISIoNS 

FlA . m S T . ,  Art . I 516 ......................... 13. 15. 20. 26. 30 

U.S. -ST., Fifth Amendment .................... 43 

U.S. Q3NST., Sixth Amendment .................... 13. 15. 20. 26. 30 

PAGE 

36 

26 

36 

15 

36 

41 

45 

20. 26 

17 

36 

U.S. ONST., Eighth Amendment ................... 43 
U.S. CJNST., Fourteenth Amendment ............... 13. 15. 20. 26. 30. 43 

-V- 



STATUTES AND OlHER AUTHXITIES 

F1a.R.Cr.P. 3.250 ............................................... 
F1a.R.Cr.P. 3.300(b) ............................................ 
F1a.R.Cr.P. 3.390 ............................................... 
Fla.Std. Jury Inst . (Crim.) 3.04(a) ............................. 
Fla.Stat. 90.608(1) ............................................. 
Fla.Stat. 90.612 ................................................ 
Fla.Stat. 90.801(2)(a) .......................................... 
Fla.Stat. 90.804 (2)(c) ......................................... 
Fla.Stat. 812.13(1) ............................................. 
Fla.Stat. 901.151 ............................................... 
Fla.Stat. 921.141 ............................................... 

22. 26 

15 

37 

38 

22. 26 

27 

21 

21 

30 

34 -35 

43 

-vi . 



STATEMENT O F  - FACTS 

This is a n  appeal from t h e  Judgment and Sentence entered by t h e  

Honorable R. Michael Hutcheson, Circui t  Cour t  Judge, Volusia County, Florida, on 

October  28, 1987 (R. 2155-2161); rehearing denied December 1, 1987 (R. 2164). 

The Judgment and Sentence adjudicated t h e  Defendant guilty of premeditated 

murder in t h e  f i r s t  degree,  a t tempted murder in t h e  f i r s t  degree,  a t tempted 

armed robbery with a firearm, and a t tempted kidnapping with a firearm; and sen- 

tenced t h e  Defendant to death ,  together  with concurrent  sentences  of seventeen 

years, f i f teen years, and f i f teen years  respectively. 

The par t ies  will b e  referred to as they stood in t h e  lower court: The 

Appellant, Eddie Eugene Alvin, will be  referred to e i ther  by name or as t h e  

Defendant. 

be  designated by t h e  simbol "R. - It followed by t h e  applicable Record page 

number. 

The Appellee is t h e  Sta te .  Reference to t h e  Record on appeal  will 0 

The testimony presented at  t r ia l  showed t h e  following: 

On  January 22, 1987, Volusia County Sheriff Michael Davis was on routine 

pat rol  on 1-95 (R. 681-682). 

Volvo for speeding, and issued t h e  driver a t ra f f i c  c i ta t ion (R. 680-684). 

driver was to Marvin Eugene Brown. The officer did not  recognize anybody e lse  

who was in t h e  Volvo, but believes the re  were  th ree  other  passengers in t h e  car. 

Off icer  Davis ran t h e  temporary t a g  through t h e  computer and neither t h e  t a g  nor 

t h e  driver was wanted; and he  did not  see any criminal violations o r  civil 

infractions regarding t h e  temporary license tag  (R. 689-692). 

A t  about 9:30 p.m., he stopped a white &door 

The 

Willie Lamar Powell 's nickname is "Omar", and he  is twenty two years  old 
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0 (R. 694). 

Willie Powell and Letha  Mae Paynes were at a grocery s t o r e  at Bellevue 

and Campbell St reets ,  Daytona Beach, in t h e  ear ly  morning hours of January 23, 

1987. H e  saw a white Volvo pass by, and l a te r  return. 

Marvin Brown as t h e  driver of t h e  Volvo (R. 703). 

Powell identified 

As Powell walked back to his car from t h e  phone booth i n  f ron t  of t h e  

In court ,  Powell iden- grocery s tore ,  he  heard somebody ask "Where is Omar". 

t if ied t h e  person who spoke as Eddie Alvin. 

f o r  "Qmar", because t h a t  was Powell 's name. 

something shaped like a gun in Alvin's pants (R. 723-724). 

Powell asked Alvin who was looking 

A t  t h a t  t i m e  Powell noticed 

Eddie Alvin asked Powell i f  he  knew where Omar was. Powell said t h a t  h e  

did not, but  could probable locate him; Powell decided not to t e l l  Alvin t h a t  h e  

was Omar, because he  did not know Alvin, and saw a gun in his pants (R. 

726-728). 

minute. 

made believe he  was using t h e  phone to cal l  "Omar". 

if he  knew the  people in  t h e  Volvo (R. 729). 

passenger seat of t h e  Volvo (R. 729). 

Powell then saw Willie Grimes approaching, and told Grimes to wai t  a 

Powell walked to t h e  pay phone where Willie Grimes was waiting, and 

Actually, he  asked Grimes 

Alvin then got in to t h e  f ron t  

When Powell g o t  off t h e  telephone, the  Volvo had backed up to t h e  phone 

booth, and Alvin told him to g e t  in t h e  ca r ,  and he  could t a k e  them to Qmar's 

house (R. 730-7321, 

then flew open, t h e  two passengers on t h e  right side go t  o u t  of t h e  Volvo with 

guns, Powell s t a r t ed  running, heard shooting, and fe l t  a bullet h i t  him in t h e  

back (R. 732-742). 

Powell refused to g e t  in t h e  car. Both passenger doors 

After  t h e  Volvo lef t ,  Powell returned to t h e  parking lo t  where h e  saw 

Powell then saw Willie Grimes on t h e  ground breathing hard (R. 743, 750-7511, 0 
-2- 



Melody Fay Benjamin drive by, asked her to drive him to t h e  hospital, which she  

did (R. 751-753). 

When t h e  two passengers jumped o u t  of t h e  Volvo, Willie Simmons s ta ted  

"Its a jack", which Powell understood to mean tha t  it was a robbery (R. 740). 

Doctor Schwartz,  test if ied t h a t  Willie Grimes died as a result  of being 

shot  (R. 837-860). 

C o d e f e n d a n t ,  Wesner Remy, was t h e  next witness. He recalled t h e  incid- 

e n t  beginning on January 22, 1987, when he  took a t r ip  from Jacksonville to West 

Palm Beach. 

With him were  Marvin Brown, Willie Simmons, and "Applejack", who Remy identified 

as Eddie Alvin (R. 874-877). 

stopped in Daytona Beach because Marvin Brown had a friend he  wanted to see 

there  (R. 877). 

H e  was in Marvin Brown's ca r ,  a white Volvo with t in ted windows. 

While they were  heading to West Palm Beach, they 

When they arrived in Daytona Beach, Marvin Brown asked a women to g e t  in 

the  c a r  with them to help them loca te  his friend. They drove around looking for  

Brown's friend, they couldn't find him, so they dropped t h e  women off at t h e  bar 

where  they had picked her up (R. 880-883). 

indicated t h a t  was his fr iend's  car .  

Brown saw his friend standing by t h e  pay telephones (R. 883-885). 

go t  o u t  of t h e  c a r  with Willie Simmons, they were  both armed, told Brown's 

friend t o  g e t  in t h e  ca r ,  and t h e  next thing Remy knew was he  heard shots (R. 

885-887). 

887-888). 

A t  t h a t  t i m e  Brown saw a red ca r  and 

They then parked next to t h e  ca r ,  and 

Applejack 

After  t h e  shooting they then continued on to West Palm Beach (R. 

Remy did not  hear anyone re fe r  to a "jack" (R. 922). 

Remy then identified t h e  guns found in t h e  Volvo in West Palm Beach, as 

t h e  guns used in t h e  shooting (R. 889). Remy fur ther  test if ied as to his being 

-3- 



stopped in West Palm Beach, and his giving a s ta tement  to t h e  police (R. 

889-890). 

for  his testimony in Cour t  t h e  S t a t e  had agreed to give him immunity on t h e  

charge of accessory a f t e r  t h e  fact to this murder, and had fur ther  agreed to 

inform t h e  prosecutors in Palm Beach of Remy's cooperation (R. 891). 

Additionally, Remy test if ied on d i rec t  examination t h a t  in exchange 

On cross-examination, Remy test if ied t h a t  he  had not  m e t  e i the r  Brown or  

Eddie Alvin prior to s tar t ing t h e  t r ip  to West Palm Beach (R. 895); h e  did not 

know why Brown wished to s top  in Daytona Beach to visit a friend (R. 898); and 

t h a t  the re  had been no prior talk about robbing anybody o r  kidnapping anybody, 

and he  had no idea why t h e  shooting occurred (R. 902-903). 

Afte r  some additional cross-examination of Remy, t h e  S t a t e  called Detec- 

t ive  Greg Smith for  t h e  purpose of introducing and playing Wesner Remy's prior, 

unsworn, t ape  recorded s ta tement  given by him in West Palm Beach (R. 929). 

t h e  Defendant's objections, the  unedited t ape  recorded s ta tement  was then played 

for  t h e  jury (R. 930-950). 

playing of t h a t  t ape  recording were  the rea f te r  denied (R. 955-978). 

Over 

The Defendant's motions fo r  mistrial based on t h e  

The S t a t e ' s  next witness was Melody Fay Benjamin. On January 23, 1987, 

She entered a white Volvo when she  was parked at  a nightclub in Daytona Beach. 

t h e  driver s t a r t ed  talking with her. 

t h e  driver of t h a t  Volvo (R. 982-985). 

Ms. Benjamin identified Marvin Brown as 

There  were  th ree  o ther  people in t h e  Volvo, and in Court  Ms. Benjamin 

identified Eddie Alvin as one  of t h e  passengers (R. 986, 989). 

asked her i f  she  knew somebody named   DOC'^, they drove around until Ms. Benjamin 

saw "Omar" standing by a pay phone on Campbell St reet .  

brother (R. 988-990). 

not see any shooting (R. 991). 

Marvin Brown 

"Omar" is "DOC'S'' 

Ms. Benjamin spent  about  f ive minutes in t h e  Volvo, did 

Af te r  t h e  shooting, she  saw a croud of people, 
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went to t h e  parking lot ,  and gave Powell a ride to t h e  hospital (R. 991-992). 

On cross-examination, Ms. Benjamin admitted t h a t  when she  was shown six 

photographs one  week a f t e r  t h e  shooting, she  was not  able  to immediately iden- 

t i fy  Eddie Alvin as a passenger, and at t h a t  t i m e  she  thought the re  was a 

f i f ty / f i f ty  chance t h a t  t h e  pic ture  of Eddie Alvin was t h a t  of t h e  f ront  

passenger (R. 996-999). 

The next two witnesses were  Francisco Gonzalez, and John Addazio, both 

of whom a r e  Daytona Beach Police Off icers  who arrived shortly a f t e r  t h e  

shooting, and who identified at tr ial ,  photographs and bullets from t h e  scene of 

t h e  incident (R. 1009-1 156). 

Office  Matthew McMillian from t h e  West Palm Beach Police Department had 

previously test if ied at a suppression hearing. 

test if ied t h a t  h e  stopped a white Volvo in West Palm Beach on t h e  evening of 

January 23, 1987, because he  observed a temporary license t a g  without t h e  

required information wri t ten  on i t  (R. 1081-1083). 

were  Wesner Remy, Marvin Brown, Eddie Alvin, and Willie Simmons. 

a r r e s t  of Eddie Alvin, h e  located weapons in t h e  c a r  which l a t e r  were  determined 

t o  b e  involved in t h e  homicide (R. 1128-1131). 

located by Off ice  McMillian in t h e  Volvo a r e  then admitted in to  evidence (R. 

1 1 34 -1 1 40 1. 

A t  t r ia l  Off icer  McMillian 

The four people in t h e  c a r  

Af te r  his 

The weapons and ammunition 

Officer Jefferson Lilley and crime analyst  Leroy Parker  both test ied as 

to atomic absorption tests performed on Grimes and Powell, and t h a t  t h e  results  

were  inconclusive as to whether Powell o r  Grimes discharged a weapon. Carroll  

Kingery test if ied (R. 1176-1189), t h a t  h e  examined the  weapons and ammunition 

-5- 



boxes found in t h e  Volvo, t h a t  h e  located a fingerprint of Marvin Brown on t h e  

side of t h e  ammunition container,  but  no fingerprints of Eddie Alvin. 

The final  witness presented by t h e  S t a t e  was Daytona Beach Police 

Off icer  Clem Malek. 

Detective Greg Smith in t h a t  investigation (R. 1241). 

t ion he  went  to West Palm Beach with Detective Smith, and talked with both Brown 

and Alvin. 

with Brown from Jacksonville to West Palm Beach, t h a t  Mr. Remy and Willie 

Simmons were  in the  ca r ,  t h a t  Alvin s lept  a f t e r  leaving Jacksonville and they 

did not  s top  in Daytona Beach (R. 1243-1244). 

Officer Malek investigated t h e  homicide and assisted 

As par t  of his investiga- 

During t h a t  conversation Eddie Alvin advised t h a t  he  had traveled 

The Defendant called Detective Greg Smith, who tes t i fed t h a t  Letha  

Paynes had indicated a f t e r  t h e  shooting t h a t  she  was a eyewitness and believed 

she could identify t h e  f ron t  passenger. 

Mr. Alvin, Letha  Paynes picked somebody o ther  than Alvin from t h e  lineup (R. 

1387, 1391-1392). 

shooting Willie Powell and Letha Paynes gave one version of t h e  shooting which 

coincided, but  t h a t  l a t e r  they both gave a different,  but  s t i l l  similar version 

of t h e  shooting incident (R. 1389-1390). 

When shown a photo lineup including 

Detective Smith also test if ied t h a t  on t h e  night of t h e  
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE --- 

The Defendant, Eddie Eugene Alvin, was indicted, together with Marvin 

Brown and Willie Simmons, in Volusia County, Florida, and charged with f i r s t  

degree  murder; a t tempted f i rs t  degree  murder; a t tempted armed robbery; and 

a t tempted kidnapping. 

accessory a f t e r  t h e  fact (R. 2115-2116). 

represent  Eddie Alvin at t r ia l  (R. 2065, 2118). 

Wesner Remy was charged in t h e  same indictment with 

The undersigned was appointed to 

The Defendant filed his pre- trial motion to suppress photographs, pho- 

tographic lineup and s ta tements  (R. 2098-2102). 

September 4, 1987 (R. 2174-2467). 

cour t  entered its Order Denying Motions To Suppress (R. 2095-2097). 

The motion was heard on 

A t  t h e  conclusion of t h e  hearing t h e  t r ia l  

Trial of Alvin and Brown began on October 19, 1987, and concluded on 

October  24, 1987. 

degree; a t tempted f i r s t  degree  murder; a t tempted armed robbery; and a t tempted 

kidnapping. The jury was reconvened for a penalty recommendation on Sunday, 

October  25, 1987 (R. 1876-2015), and the rea f te r  recommended, by a vo te  of seven- 

to-five, tha t  Eddie Alvin be  sentenced to b e  executed.  

mended l ife imprisonment for  Brown. 

f i r s t  degree  murder and o ther  lesser crimes, and sentenced t o  l ife imprisonment. 

Alvin was found guilty of premeditated murder in t h e  f i rs t  

The same jury recom- 

Simmons was t r ied  separately,  convicted of 

On October  28, 1987, t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  en te red  its Findings Of Fact (R. 

The t r ia l  cour t  also sen- 2151-21531, and sentenced Eddie Alvin to execution. 

tenced him to concurrent  sentence of seventeen years, f i f teen years, and f i f teen 

years  for  t h e  o ther  charges. 

The Defendant's motion for  a new trial  was filed on November 5, 1987 (R. 

2162-21631, and denied on December I ,  1987 (R. 2164). On December 15, 1987, the  

Defendant timely filed his Notice of appeal to this Honorable Cour t  (R. 2166). 

9 
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SUMMARY 

1. The Defendant is black. The 

-- OF THE ARGUMENT 

tr ia l  c o u r t  e r red  in jury selection, by 

allowing t h e  S t a t e  to exclude every black potential  juror. 

t r i a l  cour t  e r red  in not  allowing t h e  Defendant to question t h e  potential  jurors 

about  their  feelings on imposing t h e  dea th  penalty. 

Additionally, t h e  

2. The t r ia l  c o u r t  er red by allowing t h e  S t a t e  to introduce as evi- 

dence,  a n  unsworn prior t a p e  recorded s ta tement  of a co-defendant, to impeach 

t h a t  S ta te ' s  witness, and to supplement t h a t  witness' in-court testimony. 

t h e  t ape  recorded s ta tement  were  admissible a t  all,  t h e  t r ia l  cour t  nevertheless 

e r red  in refusing to excise t h e  irrelevant and prejudicial portions of t h a t  sta- 

tement  prior to allowing i t  to b e  played before  t h e  jury. 

If 

3. The t r ia l  c o u r t  e r red  in refusing to allow t h e  Defendant a fa i r  

opportunity to cross-examine t h e  S ta te ' s  chief investigating off icer ,  Detective 

Smith. 

Defendant having a reduced opportunity to challenge his identification as t h e  

perpetra tor  of t h e  murder. 

The inadequate opportunity to cross-examine Smith resulted in t h e  

4. The Defendant was charged with a t tempted armed robbery of U.S. 

currency from Willie Powell. 

Willie Powell had any U.S. currency,  o r  t h a t  t h e  Defendant intended or  a t tempted 

to take  currency from him. 

Defendant's d i rected verdict  on t h a t  count of t h e  indictment 

The S t a t e  failed to present  any evidence t h a t  

Accordingly, t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  er red in denying t h e  

5 .  The Defendant was detained in West Palm Beach, handcuffed, and 

transported to t h e  police stat ion,  because h e  was a passenger in a motor vehicle 



a police off icer  thought might b e  stolen. 

vehicle where t h e  Defendant had been si t t ing located two assault  pistols which 

had earl ier  been used in t h e  homicide in Daytona Beach. Continued investigation 

allowed t h e  police to obtain a s ta tement  from t h e  Defendant, and to obtain pho- 

tographs of him which were  l a te r  used for identif ication purposes. The cour t  

er red in denying t h e  Defendant's motion to suppress t h e  guns, s ta tement ,  and 

photographs and identification, which resulted from his illegal detention. 

A subsequent search of the  motor 

6 .  The t r ia l  cour t  er red in instructing t h e  jury during t h e  guilt phase 

of tr ial ,  by declining to ins t ruct  t h e  jury on t h e  defense  of "alibi", when t h e  

Defendant's pre- trial s tyatement  and his cross- examination of t h e  S ta te ' s  wit-  

nesses at t r ia l  challenged his presence in Daytona Beach at t h e  t i m e  of t h e  

homicide. Additionally, t h e  t r ia l  cour t  committed fundamental e r ro r  in not  

fully instructing t h e  jury properly on justifiable and excusable homicide. 

The t r ia l  cour t  e r red  in sentencing t h e  Defendant to death.  7. The 

procedures applied herein deny t h e  Defendant due process and equal protection of 

t h e  laws, and const i tu te  cruel  and unsual punishment. 

cour t  e r red  in instructing t h e  jury on a n  aggravating circumstance t h a t  was not 

proven, t h a t  t h e  Defendant knowingly c rea ted  a g r e a t  risk of dea th  to many per- 

sons. The t r ia l  cour t  e r red  in imposing t h e  dea th  penalty on Eddie Alvin, while 

sentencing two  co-defendants with substantially equal culpability, to l ife 

imprisonment; t h e  sentence of Eddie Alvin was disproportionate to t h e  crime and 

not  rationally justifiable. 

jury t h a t  i t  m u s t  reach its decision on t h e  penalty phase by a majority vote; 

th is  is part iculary prejudicial since t h e  ult imate jury recommendation of dea th  

was by a seven-to-five vote. 

Additionally, t h e  t r ia l  

Finally, t h e  t r i a l  cour t  e r red  in instructing t h e  
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Argument 

I. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED DURING JURY SELECTION. 

A defendant in a criminal t r ia l  has t h e  consti tutional r ight to b e  tr ied 

before  a fa i r  and impartial jury of his peers. 

t h a t  t h e  t r i a l  cour t  prejudicially erred during jury selection, and thereby 

denied t h e  Defendant, EDDIE ALVIN, t h a t  right, which directly resulted in his 

conviction and sentence of dea th  herein. 

I t  is respectfully submitted 

A. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN EXCUSING, AND IN ALLOWING THE STATE 
TO EXCUSE, EVERY BLACK POTENTIAL JUROR SEATED IN THIS ACTION. 

Both t h e  Defendant, EDDIE ALVIN, and his co-defendant, Marvin Brown, 

were  black men (R. 17). I t  is submitted t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  cour t  er red in excusing, 

and in allowing t h e  S t a t e  t o  excuse,  every black potential  juror called from t h e  

jury venire. 

The intial  jury venire contained two  black women. The init ial  panel 

tenta t ively  se lected contained one  black juror, Ms. Gray. 

peremptory challenge to s t r ike  Ms. Gray (R. 438-439). 

and asked for a hearing pursuant to S t a t e  v. Neil 457 So.2d 481 (Fla. 1984). 

The grounds offered by t h e  S t a t e  for  excusing Ms. Gray, was t h a t  she  indicated 

she  knew one of t h e  Sta te ' s  witnesses (R. 439). In fact, Ms. Gray had previously 

The S t a t e  exercised a 

Defense counsel objected 

1. The t r ia l  c o u r t  excused a black man from t h e  panel prior to jury 
selection, because h e  was on medication (R. 18-19). 
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indicated as follows: 

THE COURT: You heard probably t h e  prosecutor read 

Defense a t torneys  read off some o ther  names, too. 

If so, raise you hand and l e t  m e  know. 

off a l is t  of witnesses and I think one of t h e  

Did any of you recognize any of those names 
whatsoever? 

(Juror Ten raised hand) 
THE COURT: J u s t  juror in S e a t  No. 10. 
Ms. Gray, do you recal l  what  name or  names you 

JUROR TEN: Yes. I t  was Letha  Mae Payne. 
THE COURT: 
JUROR TEN: I know her  when I see her, tha t ' s  

THE COURT: 
JUROR TEN: No. 
It's just ,  you know, being around you just -- I 

know her when I see her. 
know, acquaintances. 

THE COURT: 
describe 
just someone you happen to know ? 

recogonized? 

How do you know Ms. Payne? 

all. 
A neighbor o r  just  someone you see? 

We're no t  friends or,  you 
I just  know who she  is. 

The fact t h a t  -- you would not  
her as e i the r  a friend or  acquaintance,  

JUROR TEN: Yes. 
THE COURT: The fact t h a t  you knew Ms. Payne, do 

you think t h a t  might influence you one  way or  t h e  
o ther?  Do you fee l  t h a t  
you have a state of mind in reference to any 
knowledge you might have of Ms. Payne in t h e  even t  
t h a t  s h e  does, in fact, tes t i fy  which would prevent 
you from act ing with impartiality? 

L e t  m e  back up on that .  

JUROR TEN: No. 
THE COURT: Would your relationship o r  knowledge 

of Ms. Payne cause you to give g rea te r  o r  lesser 
weight to her testimony by reason of such knowledge? 

JUROR TEN: No. 
(R. 174-1751 

Further,  Ms. Gray indicated t h a t  she  had only m e t  t h e  witness, Letha  Paynes 

once,  approximately seven or  e ight  years  before  (R. 209). The juror was 

nevetheless excused. 

Jury selection continued, and t h e  panel of prospective jurors was 

supplemented and included additional black potential  jurors. The next  black 
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potential  juror se lected was Mr. Ga t ie  (R. 544-545). Mr. Ga t ie  indicated t h a t  

he  knew some of t h e  S ta te ' s  witnesses, but  t h a t  i t  would not  affect his deli- 

berations as a juror (R. 552-555). Notwithstanding t h e  representation made on 

behalf of Mr. Alvin t h a t  "My cl ient  wants a black juror any way he can g e t  him. 

H e  is t h e  only black male and I believe we should -- 'I (R. 5461, and based upon 

being uncomfortable s i t t ing as a juror, Mr. Gat ie  was excused, without objec- 

tion, for cause  (R. 568). 

The next  black se lected as a potential  juror was Ms. Tompkins, ten-  

tatively seated as an  a l t e r n a t e  juror (R. 570). After  she  was qualified by t h e  

Court ,  t h e  S t a t e  announced t h a t  they anticipated challenging Ms. Tompkins (R. 

572), because she  indicated hesitat ion about  returning a recommendation of 

death.  This ground to support  a peremptory challenge was advanced by t h e  S ta te ,  

notwithstanding t h a t  a white woman, Mr. Monnen, indicated t h e  same reservations 

about  imposing a death  penalty (R. 3891, but  was nevertheless allowed to remain 

on t h e  jury and t o  serve  as a juror by t h e  Sta te .  Again t h e  Defendant objected 

and requested a hearing under S t a t e  v. Neil (R. 574). The record shows t h e  

following transcribed a f t e r  the  S t a t e  announced it intended to excuse Ms. 

Tompkins peremptorily: 

S t a t e  have anyone they wish to excuse for cause? 
MR. LEVIN: 

THE COURT: Anyone wish to b e  heard on it? 
MR. DINITZ: Yes, Your Honor. 
She indicated very clearly t h a t  if  t h e  evidence 

We'd like to excuse  Ms. Tompkins for 
cause. 

proved first-degree murder s h e  could re turn  a 
first-degree murder verdict. I believe that ' s  a l l  
she 's  required to do, is b e  able  to re turn  a fa i r  
and impartial verdict. 

I point ou t  t h a t  Ms. Monnen who was accepted 
in t h e  case but is white indicted t h e  same problem. 
She was opposed to t h e  dea th  penalty but  she  could 
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return a first-degree murder verdict. 
Ms. Tompkins, who is also a woman but  black, 

indictated she  could re turn  a first-degree murder 
verdict  bu t  could o t  impose t h e  dea th  penalty. 

The only di f ference between t h e  answers of Ms. 
Monnen and Ms. Tompkins was Ms. Tompkins is t h e  
only black on t h e  possible jury. 

I point out also at  this point t h a t  the re  a r e  
th ree  jurors se lected a f t e r  two days who are black. 
The f i r s t  juror was excused by t h e  S t a t e  preemp- 
torily. Also a black woman. 

A second juror t h a t  was black was excused by t h e  
S t a t e  for  cause without objection from me. 

The third juror has been excused again by t h e  
S t a t e  for  t h e  same responses t h a t  a white female 
juror was not  excused for. 

Based on t h a t  I would have to ask for  a S t a t e  
versus Neil hearing. 

(R. 592 - 593) 

The Court  excused Ms. Tompkins for  cause,  over t h e  Defendant's objection (R. 

6001, and denied a formal - Neil hearing. 

The t r ia l  court 's  excusing of black jurors, under t h e  facts presented 

herein, violated t h e  provisions of Article I s.16 FLA. CONST., t h e  Sixth and 

Fourteenth Amendments to t h e  U. S .  CONST., and this Honorable Court 's  decision 

in S t a t e  v. Neil 457 So.2d 481 (Fla. 1984). 

The record shows t h a t  t h e  Defendant, EDDIE ALVIN, is black, and t h a t  t h e  

S t a t e  systematically exercised its challenges to exclude a l l  black potential  

jurors from s i t t ing in this action. The Defendant properly and repeatedly 

objected to t h e  exclusion of blacks from t h e  jury. The reasons given by t h e  

S t a t e  for challenging black potential  jurors do not  r ise to t h e  level  to sup- 

p o r t  the  t r ia l  cour t ' s  denial of t h e  Defendant's objections the re to  or  to its 

denial of a - Neil hearing. This most obvious di f ference in t reatment  appears i n  

comparing t h e  t r ea tment  afforded Ms. Monnen, a white woman with religious 

objections to t h e  dea th  penalty who was allowed to sit as a juror by t h e  S ta te ,  
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with t h a t  afforded Ms. Tompkins, a black woman with religious objections to 

imposing t h e  death  penalty who was successfully challenged for  cause. 

Upon t h e  record presented,  it is respectfully urged t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  cour t  

er red in denying the  Defendant's objections to t h e  exclusion of blacks from t h e  

jury; and in not  the rea f te r  dismissing t h e  jury pool and s tar t ing over with a 

new pool. 

for  a new trial ,  before  a fa i r  and impartial jury. 

Accordingly, it is respectfully urged t h a t  this ac t ion b e  remanded 

B. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN RESTRICTING THE DEFENDANT'S VOIR 
DIRE OF POTENTIAL JURORS REGARDING THEIR FEELINGS ABOUT 
IMPOSING THE DEATH PENALTY. 

During jury selection in this f i r s t  degree  murder case, t h e  Defendant 

a t tempted to explore with t h e  potential  jurors, their  general  feelings con- 

cerning appropriate application of t h e  dea th  penalty. The t r i a l  cour t  

res t r ic ted this a r e a  of examination, even though t h e  S t a t e  had not  expressed any 

objection. Specifically, t h e  Defendant asked the  following questions: 

MR. DINITZ: 

THE COURT: 

What do you feel society 's  right is 

I a m  not  going to require jurors to 
with regard to taking somebody's life? 

answer questions like that .  
require jurors to explain thei r  philosophical 
thoughts about  t h e  dea th  penalty, just t h a t  they 
have them and if they'll apply them based on t h e  
evidence and t h e  jury instructions. 

I a m  not  going to 

(R. 235). 

Thereaf ter ,  t h e  Defendant placed his objection in t h e  record to t h e  

Cour t s  having res t r ic ted his jury voir dire,  placed his explanation for  
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@ questioning t h e  jurors regarding thei r  feelings on t h e  death  penalty, and 

moved fo r  a mistrial (R. 258-259). 

2711, and denied (R. 277). 

The motion was acknowledged by t h e  Cour t  (R. 

F1a.R.Cr.P. 3.300(b) provides t h a t  counsel fo r  t h e  Defendant shall be  

permitted to propound pert inent questions to the  prospective jurors a f t e r  such 

examination by t h e  court .  

discretion by interjecting itself in to  defense  counsel's appropriate jury voir 

dire. 

I t  is suggested t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  abused its 

I t  is fur ther  submitted t h a t  t h e  Defendant was prejudiced thereby. 

The Court 's  admonition of defense  counsel prevented t h e  Defendant from 

discovering information relevant to t h e  potential  juror's inclination towards 

mercy. As noted in Thomas v. S t a t e  403 So.2d 371, 376 (Fla. 19811, "We have pre- 

viously held t h a t  i t  was error  fo r  a t r ia l  judge to refuse to allow defense 

counsel to propound any voir d i re  inquiry as to t h e  issue of mercy, s ince  such 

inquiry ... could conceivably b e  determinative of whether t h e  defense should 

challenge a juror -- ei ther  for cause  or  peremptorily (ci tat ion omitted)". 

was the  very a r e a  t h a t  defense counsel herein was a t tempt ing to explore with t h e  

prospective jurors, when he  was stopped by t h e  t r ia l  judge. 

e 
That 

By refusing to allow t h e  Defendant to explore t h e  juror's beliefs in any 

depth, t h e  Defendant was effect ively  precluded from exercising his right under 

t h e  applicable criminal rules, and was precluded from assuring a fa i r  and impar- 

tial  jury as guaranteed by Art ic le  I, s.16 FLA. CONST. and t h e  Sixth and 

Four teenth  Amendment to t h e  U. S .  CONST. Accordingly, t h e  Defendant moves th is  

Honorable Cour t  to remand this mat ter  for  a new trial. 
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11. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED BY ALLOWING THE STATE TO INTRODUCE 
PREJUDICIAL EVIDENCE AND TO IMPEACH ITS OWN WITNESS BY 
USING A PREVIOUSLY RECORDED UNSWORN STATEMENT OF THAT 
WITNESS, AND BY DENYING THE DEFENDANT'S SUBSEQUENT 
MOTION FOR A MISTRIAL. 

Wesner Remy was arres ted in West Palm Beach while driving t h e  white 

Volvo belonging t o  Marvin Brown's girlfriend. 

Volvo's temporary license p la te  did not  show a n  expiration da te ,  and a sub- 

H e  was stopped because t h e  

sequent driver 's  license check resulted in his being arres ted and charged with 

driving with a suspended license. Eddie Alvin, Marvin Brown, and Willie Simmons 

were  riding as passengers. 

Af te r  Remy's a r res t ,  on January 24, 1987 Remy gave  a t a p e  recorded sta- 

tement  concerning t h e  homicide herein to Daytona Beach de tec t ive  Greg Smith; and 

l a te r ,  on September 5, 1987, h e  gave a sworn, transcribed s ta tement  to t h e  

Assistant S t a t e  Attorney. 

being an  accessory a f t e r  t h e  fact to Willie Grimes' homicide in Daytona Beach in 

Remy was granted immunity from t h e  criminal charge of 

exchange for  his t r ia l  testimony. 

A t  Eddie Alvin's tr ial ,  Remy identified Alvin as a passenger in t h e  

Volvo, and as one  of t h e  two  persons who shot  at Willie Grimes and Willie Powell 

(R. 875). Remy testif ied t h a t  h e  drove in t h e  Volvo with Marvin Brown, Eddie 

Alvin and Willie Simmons from Jacksonville to West Palm Beach, and t h a t  i t  was 

Marvin Brown's idea to s top  in Daytona Beach to look for  a friend (R. 880-883). 

Remy did not  know whom they were  looking for, nor why they were  looking for  him. 

H e  test ifed t h a t  Alvin and Simmons confronted and shot  Grimes and Powell, but  

t h a t  h e  did not know why Alvin and Simmons shot  them, and t h a t  the re  had been no 

talk prior to going to Daytona Beach about  robbery, shooting or kidnapping. (R. 

844, 901-902). 
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When t h e  S t a t e  began questioning Remy about  t h e  unsworn t a p e  recorded 

s ta tement  he  gave to Detective Greg Smith while in custody in West Palm Beach, 

t h e  Defendants objected to t h e  use of t h a t  prior s t a tement  (R. 890). The prose- 

cution then abandoned t h a t  line of questioning, and elici ted from Wesner Remy 

t h a t  h e  had been granted immunity from prosecution in exchange for his t r ia l  

testimony (R. 891). 

Af te r  d i rec t  examination, t h e  Defendants cross-examinined Wesner Remy 

from the  transcript  of his sworn s ta tement  given to the  prosecuting a t torneys  

on September 5, 1987, (R. 908-909, 913-913, as we1 as t h e  effects of t h e  g ran t  

of immunity (R. 910-911). 

On redirect  examination t h e  S t a t e  then again questioned Mr. Remy con- 

cerning t h e  prior, unsworn t ape  recorded s ta tement  given by him to Detect ive  

Gregory Smith on January 24, 1987 (R. 918-919). 

tion to this testimony this  t ime was overruled. 

t h a t  t h e  t a p e  recording was admissible t o  rebut  implications of improper motive 

or recen t  fabrication, and c i ted  to Wilson v. S t a t e  434 So.2d 59 (Fla. 1st DCA 

19831, and DuFour v. S t a t e  495 So.2d 154 (Fla. 1986). 

noted t h a t  in t h e  present case it  was t h e  S t a t e  which f i r s t  introduced Remy's 

testimony on t h e  g ran t  of immunity and raised t h e  issue of improper motive, not  

t h e  Defendants. 

The Defendants' renewed objec- 

The S t a t e  successfully argued m 

However, it should b e  

A f t e r  Mr. Remy concluded testifying, t h e  S t a t e  called Detective Greg 

Smith for  "rebuttal", i.e., the  playing of Wesner Remy's unsworn t a p e  recorded 

s ta tement  (R. 929). 

prior consistent  s t a tement  made by Wesner Remy while h e  was in custody a f t e r  his 

a r res t ,  but  t h e  objection was again overruled (R. 929-940). 

The Defendants again objected to t h e  introduction of a 

The Cour t  indicated 
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concern about playing t h e  t ape  recorded s ta tement ,  "if t h e  s t a tement  went  in to  

many o ther  areas ,  completely unconnected." The prosecuting a t torneys  assured 

t h e  Judge t h a t  t h e  t ape  did not go in to  o ther  areas ,  t h e  Cour t  then again 

overruled t h e  objections, denied Defendants' motions for  a mistrial, and s ta ted  

"If t h e  S t a t e  wants to play t h e  whole t a p e  they can  do that." (R. 940). 

Afte r  t h e  Cour t  ruled t h a t  t h e  t ape  would b e  admitted in to  evidence and 

played for  t h e  jury, t h e  Defendants objected to playing t h e  t a p e  without f i rs t  

having an in camera  hearing, to excise any par t s  no t  relevant (R. 946-950). 

That motion, together with t h e  Defendants' motion to have t h e  t a p e  transcribed 

as played, were  both denied. 

The t a p e  recording was played for t h e  jury. The unsworn t a p e  recorded 

s ta tement  of Wesner Remy (a t tached to t h e  record herein as R. 21321, contained 

numerous, substantial  allegations prejudicial to t h e  Defendant, Eddie Alvin, 

which Mr. Remy did not  tes t i fy  to while under oath;  and i t  contained s ta tements  a 
contrary to, or inconsistent with,  his sworn t r ia l  testimony. The Defendants 

again objected and renewed thei r  earl ier  motions for  a mistrial based upon t h e  

playing of t h a t  t a p e  recorded s ta tement  (R. 955-959). The S t a t e  argued t h a t  t h e  

t a p e  was not  prejudicial. 

The highly prejudicial na tu re  of t h e  unsworn t a p e  recorded s ta tement  of 

Mr. Remy is clearly i l lustrated by t h e  t r ia l  court 's  subsequent observations: 

THE COURT: How about t h e  allegation t h a t  t h e  
s t a tements  the  Defendant made on t h e  t a p e  h e  did 
no t  r epea t  in t h e  courtroom? 

courtroom when Mr. Remy test if ied he  more or less 
said h e  didn' t  know why Mr. Brown was looking for  
Omar or why any of t h e  shooting took place. 

On t h e  t a p e  h e  did seem to indicate, 
paraphrasing his words, they were  e i the r  looking 

Because I think i t  is p re t ty  c lear  in t h e  
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for them to buy drugs from them o r  to t a k e  drugs 
from them. 

robbery on t h e  t a p e  which h e  didn't say in t h e  
court. 

I think also he  might have used t h e  term jack or  

(R. 959-960) 

* * *  

THE COURT: In any event ,  gentlemen, t h e  only 
thing I'm concerned about  is t h e  s t a tement  i t  seems 
t o  me  great ly  helps t h e  S ta te ' s  case, particularly 
against  Mr. Brown in t h a t  now a l l  of a sudden Mr. 
Remy's taped s ta tement  gives some motivation for  
what  was happening here. 

what  t h e  motivation of looking for  th is  man, what  
t h e  shooting, why a l l  t h e  shooting took place. 
a m  concerned about  t h a t  aspect .  

ticularly concerned about. 

Up to this point i t  seemed to b e  kind of unclear 

I 

All t h e  o ther  aspec t s  argued I'm not  par- 

* * *  
THE COURT: I 'm assuming t h e  S t a t e  has listened 

to t h a t  t a p e  and was fully aware  t h a t  those com- 
ments were  to come ou t  which is, to m e  is a very 
material  d i f ference from t h e  witness's testimony 
here  at tr ial ,  and y e t  you a l l  were  objecting to 
its prescreening t h e  thing. 

(R. 966-968) 

* * *  

THE COURT: W e  would have had t h e  same problem, 

Don't say they [the defendants] wanted t h e  tape. 
would we not? 

They didn't want e i the r  one  and they at  l eas t  
wanted m e  to ed i t  i t  and I went  along with your 
objections t o  editing which is my own stupid faul t ,  
I guess, for  not  s i t t ing down and looking at  t h e  
transcript  and realizing t h a t  h e  had a lo t  of s t u f f  
in t h a t  t a p e  t h a t  h e  didn't say in t r ia l  which, at 
l eas t  in my way of thinking, was very damaging, 
probably more so to Mr. Brown than Mr. Alvin. 

(R. 975-976) 

The t r i a l  c o u r t  recessed to consider t h e  pending motions for  mistrial. 

Ultimately it denied t h e  mistrial (R. 977-978), which it should have granted. 
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Playing t h e  unsworn taped s ta tement  of Wesner Remy served t h e  S ta te ' s  

purposes of impeaching its own witness, and in furnishing a possible motive or 

premeditation fo r  t h e  shootings in Daytona Beach, which i t  had previously failed 

to do. 

90.608(1) ("Any party,  excep t  t h e  par ty  calling t h e  witness, may a t t a c k  t h e  cre-  

This method of presenting evidence however, is contrary  t o  Fla.Stat. 

dibility of a witness by introducing s ta tements  of t h e  witness which a r e  incon- 

s is tent  with his present testimony"); see, Williams v. S t a t e  472 So.2d 1350 

(Fla. 2d DCA 1985). I t  also violates t h e  Defendant's right to confront at t r ia l  

adverse witnesses, as guaranteed by Art ic le  1 s.16 and t h e  Sixth 

and Fourteenth Amendments to t h e  U.S. CONST. 

A t  t r ia l  t h e  S t a t e  argued t h a t  Mr. Remy's prior unsworn s ta tement  was 

being introduced as a "prior consistent  statement", to rebut  implications of 

improper motive or  recen t  fabrication. However, its effect was to allow t h e  

S t a t e  to furnish in its case in chief substantive evidence through a co- 

defendant 's  prior, unsworn, inconsis ten t statement.  

This method of proof was most recent ly  disapproved of, and found to b e  

reversible error ,  in Gillis v. S t a t e  518 So.2d 962 (Fla. 3d DCA January 19, 

1988). In -9 Gillis a co-defendant 's  post-arrest s t a tement  was admitted as 

substantive evidence to establish t h a t  a homicide Gillis was charged with 

occurred during a marijuana transaction,  alleged in t h e  Information as t h e  

felony underlying t h e  charge of third-degree felony murder. The Court  s ta ted:  

Kirland, a co-defendant called as a state wit-  
ness, gave testimony at t r ia l  which was consistent  
with t h e  defendant 's  t r ia l  testimony. The prosecu- 
tor  then questioned Kirkland regarding inconsistent 
statements made in a post-arrest interrogation 
which implicated t h e  defendant. Kirkland admitted 
giving t h e  s ta tements  to t h e  police but  claimed 
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t h a t  t h e  s ta tements  were  untrue. Over  t h e  
defendant 's  objection, the  s t a tements  made in t h e  
post- arrest  interrogation were  admitted as substan- 
t ive  evidence. 

W e  agree  with t h e  defendant t h a t  our opinion in 
Delgado-Santos v. S ta te ,  471 So.2d 74 (Fla. 3d DCA 
1985), approved 497 So.2d 1199 (Fla. 1986), is 
controlling, and we reverse. 
t h a t  a s ta tement  made by a co-defendant during 
police custodial interrogation,  inconsistent with 
his testimony at tr ial ,  cannot  b e  introduced a 
substantive evidence at  a t r i a l  of t h e  defendant. 
The basic rule is codified in t h e  Florida Evidence 
Code, sect ion 90.80 4( 2)(C), F la. S tat. ( 1985 1. 

tement  of a co-defendant given pre-trial, which is 
inconsistent with his t r ia l  testimony, may be 
admitted as substantive evidence where t h e  state- 
ment was given under o a t h  in a formal proceeding, 
subject  to the  penalty of perjury 

The rule is generally 

The exception to t h e  general  rule is t h a t  a sta- 

s.90.801(2)(a), 
Fla.Stat. (1985). 
is not  a formal proceeding. 
So.2d 1199 (Fla. 1986). 

A police questioning, however, 
Delgado-Santos, 497 

Kirkland's post- arrest  s t a tement  was crucial  in 
t h a t  i t  established t h a t  t h e  homicide occurred 
during a marijuana transaction which transaction 
was t h e  sole underpinning of t h e  third-degree 
felony murder charge. 

* * *  
Reversed and remanded for a new trial. 

I t  is submitted t h a t  Gillis is factually indistinguishable from t h e  ins tant  

case. 

Even were  t h e  t ape  recorded s ta tement  otherwise admissible to rehabili- 

tate Remy's t r ia l  testimony, t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  was nevertheless required, upon 

defense  motion, to excise t h e  portions t h a t  were  prejudicial o r  unrelated to 

rehabil i tat ive purposes. Denny v. S t a t e  404 So.2d 824 (Fla. 1st DCA 1981). I t  

was reversable e r ro r  herein to refuse  to do so. 

Additionally, it should be  noted t h a t  Mr. Remy's t a p e  recorded s ta tement  

was not presented by t h e  prosecution unti l  a f t e r  Mr. Remy had been excused as a 
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a witness. This t r ia l  tactic had t h e  unfair effect of denying t h e  Defendants any 

opportunity to cross-examine Remy concerning t h a t  s t a tement  -- even if Remy were  

l a te r  called as a defense  witness, t h e  Defendants could not then cross-examine 

him, or impeach his credibility, Fla.Stat. 90.608(1), supra. 

r ight to cross-examine adverse witnesses at t r ia l  is a fundamental, constitu- 

And again, t h e  

t ional  right. See, S t a t e  v. Dolen 390 So.2d 407 (Fla. 5th  DCA 1980). A fur ther  

unfair  result  of t h e  S t a t e  a t torney 's  tactic of excusing Remy from t h e  witness 

stand prior to playing his taped s ta tement ,  was  to fo rce  t h e  Defendant to choose 

between recalling t h e  S ta te ' s  main witness for  t h e  purpose of examining him and 

thereby losing his valuable procedural r ight to rebut  at closing arguments as 

provided for  under F1a.R.Cr.P. 

(Fla. 19581, or alternatively,  preserving his procedural right by waiving his 

3.250 (see, e.g., C a r t e r  v. S t a t e  101 So.2d 911 

consti tutional r ight to confront his accusers. 

I t  is respectfully suggested t h a t  t h e  Defendant was unfairly prejudiced 

by t h e  use of t h e  unsworn s ta tement  of Wesner Remy as evidence of premeditation, 

a necessary element to support t h e  murder conviction as well as for  t h e  o ther  

separate ly  charged felonies herein, or as evidence of motive. 

is respect  fully urged t h a t  this mat ter  b e  remanded for a fa i r  trial. 

Accordingly, it 
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111. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN DENYING THE DEFENDANT A FAIR 
OPPORTUNITY TO CROSS-EXAMINE THE STATE'S WITNESS, 
DETECTIVE GREG SMITH. 

Detective Greg Smith was t h e  primary investigator of this homicide (R. 

1332-1333). I t  is respectfully submitted t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  cour t  er red in 

precluding t h e  Defendant from cross-examining de tec t ive  Smith thoroughly con- 

cerning his investigation of this crime. 

Detective Smith was initially called by t h e  S t a t e  to introduce t h e  t ape  

recording of Wesner Remy's unsworn s ta tement  (see s. I1 of this brief, supra.). 

A t  t h a t  t i m e  t h e  S t a t e  announced t h a t  they were  calling Detective Smith solely 

for  t h e  purpose of introducing t h e  t ape  recording, and t h a t  they would recal l  

him for  his testimony concerning his whole involvement in t h e  case (R. 929). 

Afte r  Wesner Remy's t ape  recording was played to t h e  jury, the  Court  made t h e  

following announcement: 
@ 

THE COURT: 

MR. LEVIN: That is true. 
THE COURT: 

I undertand this witness is likely 
to b e  called tomorrow. 

Any cross-examination on t h e  limited 
a r e a  t h e  office was called for,  tonight, Mr. Cass? 

(R. 951) 

The next day t h e  S t a t e  recalled Detective Smith (R. 1327). Detective 

Smith then identified cer ta in  clothing worn by Defendant Marvin Brown, and t h e  

S t a t e  concluded d i rec t  examination. Defendant Alvin then a t tempted to cross- 

examine Detective Smith concerning his involvement in t h e  initial investigation 

of this case, but  the  Cour t  precluded him from doing so. The Defendant 
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questioned detect ive  Smith as follows: 

Q. 
nesses, Letha Payne and Willie Powell, it t h a t  
cor rec t  ? 

beyond t h e  scope of d i rec t  examination. 

leading up to t h e  gathering of t h e  clothing, t h e  
facts of his investigation, t h e  facts of t h e  
shooting. 

I 'm going to sustain t h e  objection. 
I t  seem totally beyond t h e  scope of d i rec t  and 
could have been covered when t h e  off icer  ws onthe  
s tand ear l ier  when he  did g e t  in to  those things. 

BY MR. DINITZ: 

o ther  evidence in th is  case? 

And you took s ta tements  from t h e  eyewit-  

MR. LEVIN: Objection, your Honor. I t  goes 

MR. DINITZ: Your Honor, it goes to t h e  facts 

THE COURT: 

Objection sustained. 

Q. 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. 
MR. LEVIN: Objection, your Honor. 
Same objection. 
THE COURT: Sustained. 
W e  a r e  exceeding t h e  scope of d i rec t  examina- 

MR. DINITZ: 

THE COURT: 
BY MR. DINITZ: 

Q. 
clothing? 
gathering this clothing describe i t  to you? 

table. 

I t  is beyond t h e  scope of d i rec t  examination. 

Other  than t h e  clothing, did you gather  any 

And what  was t h a t  o the r  evidence? 

tion. 
Your Honor, I believe t h e  Court  has 

I have ruled, Mr. Dinitz. 
-- 

Did you talk t o  any witnesses about  t h a t  
Did any o ther  witnesses prior to your 

MR. LEVIN: 

THE COURT: 

MR. LEVIN: 
MR. DINITZ: 

THE COURT: Objection sustained. 
MR. DINITZ: Thank you. 
Q. 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What did you do? 
A. I talked to -- 
MR. LEVIN: Your Honor, same -- 
THE COURT: Same objection? 

Your Honor, it's making m e  uncomfor- 

I'm going to sustain t h e  objection. 

I h a t e  to keep jumping up and down. 
Your Honor, it goes directly to t h e  

I h a t e  to keep objecting. 

identif ication of t h e  clothing. 

Did you do any follow-up investigation sub- 
sequent to gathering t h a t  clothing? 

-24- 



MR. LEVIN: Same objection, your Honor. And I 
really h a t e  to keep jumping up and down but  Mr. 
Dinitz continues to go with this and I'm forced to 
jump up and down. 

t h e  scope of d i rec t  examination. 
THE COURT: Objection sustained. I t  is beyond 

(Pause) 
To make myself perfect ly  clear,  from my notes I 

believe t h e  de tec t ive  first ,  Detective Smith f i r s t  
test if ied l a t e  in t h e  af ternoon on Wednesday, t h e  
21st of th is  month and my notes, betwen d i rec t  and 
cross h e  was on t h e  s tand approximately a n  hour and 
I think a lo t  of th is  could have been covered then. 

This p a r t  of t h e  reason why h e  was just put  on 
t h e  s tand for  a very limited purpose, today, to pro- 
vide t h e  l a s t  link in t h e  chain of custody on t h a t  
part icular clothing and under our rules i t  would be  
just, any cross-examination would b e  limited to t h e  
e x t e n t  of t h e  d i rec t  examination. 

t h a t ?  
tape. 

MR. GARLOVSKY: Judge,  may we take  exception to 
His only p a r t  on t h e  s tand was to prove up a 

MR. LEVIN: 
MR. GARLOVSKY: 

hour. 
THE COURT: I s tand corrected.  You a r e  cor rec t  

on that .  
Still, if you a l l  want  to cal l  him as your wit-  

ness in your case you have t h e  right to do t h a t  bu t  
under t h e  rules you a r e  limited to cross- 
examination to what  took place on d i rec t  examina- 
tion and h e  test if ied in a n  extremely limited area 
here. 

own witness, I'll require him to s tay  around. 

Your Honor, I would object. 
H e  didn't tes t i fy  for  a complete 

The jury heard a t a p e  for  th i r ty  minutes. 

If you a l l  want  to cal l  Detective Smith as your 

(R. 1333-1336) 

The Defendant ultimately did cal l  Detective Smith as his witness to eli- 

ci t testimony t h a t  t h e  alleged eye-wi tness, Letha  Mae Paynes, had initially 

picked someone o ther  than Eddie Alvin o u t  of a photo lineup (R. 1387-13921, and 

t h a t  both Letha  Paynes and Willie Powell gave one story t h e  night of t h e  inci- 

dent ,  but  changed thei r  story the rea f te r  (R. 1392-1394). 

The t r i a l  cour t ' s  refusal to allow t h e  Defendant to cross-examine 
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Detective Greg Smith forced t h e  Defendant to cal l  Detective Smith as his wit-  

ness, thereby losing t h e  right to impeach him (F laS ta t .  90.608(1)); t h e  right 

to rebut  in closing argument (F1a.R.Cr.P. 3.250); and most importantly, t h e  

r ight to confront witnesses and to cross-examination, as guaranteed by Art ic le  1 

s.16 FLA. CONST., and t h e  Sixth and Fourteenth to t h e  U.S. CONST. 

helped t h e  S t a t e  convict  by strengthening its weak evidence on identification. 

This tactic 

I t  is error  to l i m i t  t h e  scope of cross-examinations in a manner t h a t  

keeps from t h e  jury relevant and important facts bearin on t h e  trustworthiness 

of crucia l  testimony, especially where t h e  cross-examination is directed to a 

key state witness. Williams v. S t a t e  472 So.2d 1350, 1352 (Fla. 2d DCA 1985) 

(and cases c i t ed  therein). And as s t a t e d  in Rivera v. S t a t e  462 So.2d 540 (Fla. 

1st DCA 1985); 

As in Salter  [v. S t a t e  382 So.2d 892 (Fla. 4th 
DCA 1 9 8 O m w e v e r  we find t h a t  reversible e r ro r  
occurred in t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  cour t  unduly res t r ic ted 
t h e  defense's cross-examination of t h e  victim and 
Offf icer  Garber. A full and fa i r  cross-examination 
of a witness in a criminal t r i a l  is a right 
belonging to a defendant,  not  merely a privilege. 

62 So.2d 892 (Fla. 1953). As t h e  
Florida Supreme Cour t  has explained: 

The right of a criminal defendant to 
cross-examine adverse witnesses is derived 
from t h e  Sixth Amendment and due process 
r ight to confront one's accusers. 
accused of crime therefore  had an  absolute 
r ight to full and fa i r  cross-examination .... 
A limitation on cross-examination t h a t  pre- 
vents  t h e  defendant from achieving t h e  pur- 
poses for  which i t  exists  may be harmful 
error.  

Steinhorst  v. S ta te ,  412 So.2d 332, 337 (Fla. 
1982). 
t h a t  the r  t r ia l  c o u r t  "shall exercise  reasonable 

One 

Although Florida's Evidence Code provides 
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control  over  t h e  mode and order  of t h e  interroga-  
tion of witnesses," 
S ta tu tes  (19791, this cour t  has recognized t h a t  
such discretion "is constrained by a defendant 's  
right to confront adverse  witnesses." Smith v. 
Sta te ,  404 So. 2d 167, 169 (Fla. 1st DCA 1981). 
Accordingly, t h e  Ifclur tailment of a defendant 's  
right to cross-examination of S t a t e  witnesses is a 
power to b e  used sparingly." Salter ,  382 So.2d at  
893. 

Section 90.612, Florida 

(Id. 543-5441 

I t  is suggested t h a t  cross-examination of Detective Smith was crucia l  to 

t h e  Defendants for  a number of reasons. First ,  Wesner Remy test if ied t h a t  he  

never m e t  Eddie Alvin or  Marvin Brown prior to beginning his t r ip  to West Palm 

Beach (R. 896); during his initial interview with Detective Smith on January 24, 

1987, t h e  transcript  indicates t h a t  Remy was shown photographs only of t h e  

Defendants herein, and asked to identify them as Defendants -- consti tuting a 

possibly suggestive photo lineup (see, R. 2132); at t r ia l  Remy was able to posi- 

tively identify Eddie Alvin. Cross examination of Detective Smith was therefore  

crucial  to eliciting t h e  testimony concerning t h e  suggestive lineup. Second, 

Detective Smith was aware  t h a t  t h e  eyewitness, Letha  Paynes, had initially 

picked someone o ther  then Eddie Alvin o u t  of t h e  photo lineup (R. 1387-1392); 

t h a t  both Letha Paynes and Willie Powell had given one  story t h e  night of t h e  

incident, but  changed the re  story the rea f te r  (R. 1392-1394); and t h a t  Melony Fay 

Benjamin, another  eyewitness who drove around with t h e  perpetra tors  for some 

t i m e  during t h e  night of t h e  incident, o n e  week la te r  did not  identify Eddie 

Alvin immediately from a photo lineup and thought the re  was only a fifty- fifty 

chance t h a t  t h e  pic ture  of Eddie Alvin was t h e  pic ture  of t h e  passenger in t h e  

Volvo (R. 999). Ms. Benjamin did, however, identify Mr. Alvin in court. 
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In short ,  by limiting t h e  scope of cross-examination of Detective Smith, 

t h e  S t a t e  was able  to s t rengthen its identification of Eddie Alvin as t h e  per- 

petra tor  of t h e  crimes complained of herein. 

t h e  Defendant to thoroughly cross-examine Detective Smith thereby severely pre- 

judiced him in his defense. 

mat ter  be  remanded for  a fa i r  trial. 

The t r i a l  cour t ' s  refusal  to allow 

Accordingly, it  is respectfully urged t h a t  this 
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IV. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN FAILING TO DIRECT A VERDICT IN FAVOR 
OF THE DEFENDANT ON THE CHARGE OF ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY. 

Count  I11 of t h e  Indictment filed in th is  ac t ion charges t h a t  I!... EDDIE 

EUGENE ALVIN on or  about t h e  23rd day of January,  1987, within Volusia County, 

Florida, did unlawfully by force ,  violence, assault  o r  putt ing in fea r ,  a t t e m p t  

to t ake  ce r ta in  property, to wit: U.S. currency,  of a value more than one 

($1.00) dollar, the  property of Willie Powell as owner o r  custodian, from t h e  

person o r  custody of Willie Powell, ...I1 (R. 21151. During t h e  course of t h e  

t r i a l  t h e  S t a t e  failed to produce any evidence t h a t  Willie Powell had any U.S. 

currency o r  anything e lse  of value, or t h a t  t h e  Defendants a t tempted to t a k e  

currency,  as alleged in t h e  Indictment. 

A t  t h e  close of t h e  S t a t e ' s  presentation of evidence t h e  Defendant 

4B moved for  a di rected verdict  on t h e  a t t empted  robbery charge (R. 1350-1353). 

The Defendant's motion for  d i rected verdict  was denied (R. 1364, 1445). 

Where a defendant  is charged with robbery of U.S. currency,  it is a 

ma ter ia  

alleged 

(1914). 

element of t h e  offense  and incumbent upon t h e  S t a t e  to prove t h a t  t h e  

v ic t im had U.S. currency. 

Where the  S t a t e  fai ls  to produce such evidence, t h e  Defendant is 

Spanish v. S t a t e  67 Fla. 414, 65 So. 457 

ent i t led  to a directed verdict. 

The present case is analogous to Eutzy v. S t a t e  458 So.2d 755 (Fla. 

1984). In Eutzy, 

Appellant challenges t h e  finding t h a t  t h e  murder 
occurred during t h e  commission of a robbery. W e  
agree  t h a t  this finding cannot  b e  supported by t h e  
record. The S t a t e  failed to present any evidence 
t h a t  t h e  victim had anything of value with him for  
t h e  murder or t h a t  no cash o r  valuables were  on t h e  
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victim's body when he  was found. 
argued to t h e  jury t h a t  c a b  f a r e  was "due and 
owing" the  victim and t h a t  a finding of robbery 
could b e  based on t h a t  circumstance alone. W e  do 
not  find th is  t o  satisfy t h e  elements of t h e  rob- 
bery s ta tu te .  s.812.13(1), Fla.Stat. provides: 
"robbery" means t h e  taking of money o r  o the r  pro- 
per ty  which may be t h e  subject  of larceny from t h e  
person or custody of another by force,  violence, 
assault  or putt ing in fear.  The force ,  violence, 
assault  o r  putting in fea r  must b e  contemporaneous 
or  precedent  to t h e  taking. 

The prosecutor 

(Id. 758) 

In t h e  ins tant  case, the  S t a t e  failed to present any evidence to prove a 

material  element of t h e  offense, t h a t  t h e  victims had any US. currency as was 

charged. If anything, t h e  t a p e  recorded s ta tement  of Wesner Remy which was 

played to t h e  jury (R. 2132), indicates t h a t  th is  was a drug "rip-off", or a n  

a t t e m p t  to t ake  drugs from t h e  victims, not  currency. There was never a n  in tent  

or a t t e m p t  to t ake  currency. 

A Defendant is ent i t led  to be  informed of t h e  nature  and cause  of t h e  

accusation against  him. Article I s.16 FLA. CONST., and t h e  Sixth and 

Four teenth  Amendments to the  U.S. CONST. Since t h e  state failed to present evi- 

dence t h a t  t h e  Defendants a t tempted to t a k e  U.S. currency from t h e  victims as 

specifically alleged, it is respectfully urged t h a t  t h e  variance between t h e  

charge and t h e  proof was fatal .  The t r ia l  c o u r t  e r red  in denying t h e  

Defendants' motion fo r  d i rected verdict. I t  is therefore  suggested t h a t  this 

mat ter  b e  remanded to t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  for  t h e  entry  of a di rected verdict  on 

Count I11 of t h e  Indictment. 
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V. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN DENYING THE DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO 
SUPPRESS EVIDENCE AND IN ADMITTING ILLEGALLY SEIZED EVIDENCE 
AT TRIAL. 

Prior to t r i a l  t h e  Defendant filed a Motion To Suppress Photographs, 

Photographic Lineup And Sta tements  Of The Defendant (R. 2098-2102). On 

September 4, 1987, a hearing was held on t h e  Defendant's motion to suppress (R. 

2 174 -2467). 

A t  t h e  suppression hearing t h e  S t a t e  called Off icer  Matthew McMillian. 

Mr. McMillian is employed by t h e  West Palm Beach Police Department, and was on 

duty on January 23, 1987 (R. 2194-2195). A t  approximately 11:OO p.m. on January 

23, Of f ice r  McMillian was on a routine pat rol  in West Palm Beach. H e  saw a 

white Volvo stopped at a s top  light, observed t h a t  t h e  vehicle had a temporary 

t a g  on t h e  back which had no writing on it, no e f fec t ive  or  expiration date ,  

etc. (R. 2197). 

f i c  s top  (R. 2198). 

Based on tha t  violation of t h e  S ta tu te ,  he e f fec tua ted  a t raf-  

The Volvo was pulled over. Wesner Remy was driving, Marvin Brown was in 

t h e  f ron t  passenger seat, and Eddie Alvin and Willie Simmons were  riding in the  

back passenger seats. Officer McMillian approached t h e  vehicle, Wesner Remy 

exi ted t h e  vehicle, and they began conversing. 

for  his driver 's  license. 

Officer McMillian asked Mr. Remy 

After  Remy tendered his license, McMillian asked t h e  

remaining th ree  occupants of t h e  Volvo to ex i t  t h e  vehicle (R. 2198). McMillian 

scanned t h e  inside of t h e  Volvo, saw nothing to cause  him alarm, and the rea f te r  

allowed the  th ree  passengers to reenter  t h e  Volvo. 

Off icer  McMillian determined t h a t  Wesner Remy was driving with a 

suspended license (R. 2200-22011, and decided t o  t a k e  him in custody for  t h a t  
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0 offense  because he  was not  a Palm Beach County resident (R. 2258). 

Additionally, McMillian asked for  t h e  motor vehicle registration. Marvin Brown 

produced t h e  motor vehicle loan papers in t h e  name of his girlfriend, which led 

McMillian to suspect t h a t  t h e  Volvo might have been stolen (R. 2201-2202). 

Off icer  McMillian decided to impound t h e  ca r ,  and asked t h e  th ree  

remaining passengers, Brown, Alvin, and Simmons, to again ex i t  t h e  vehicle (R. 

2203). 

seat where Marvin Brown had been sitting. 

carrying a concealed firearm (R. 2205). 

Simmons because he thought t h e  Volvo might have been a stolen vehicle, hand- 

cuffed them, placed them in t h e  squad ca r ,  and transported them to t h e  Palm 

Beach Police Station (R. 2250-2253). 

H e  again searched it, and this t ime  observed a revolver under t h e  f ron t  

McMillian arres ted Marvin Brown for  

H e  also arres ted Eddie Alvin and Willie 

When they arrived at t h e  police stat ion,  Off icer  McMillian had a l l  four 

occupants of t h e  Volvo taken upstairs to a secure  holding facil i ty,  and then 

proceeded to conduct a search of t h e  Volvo incident to thei r  ar res t .  

t h a t  search Off icer  McMillian located a zippered bag t h a t  had been in t h e  back 

seat between Alvin and Simmons, which, when he  opened it, was found to contain 

two semi-automatic assault  pistols (R. 2207-2208). 

During 

Up until t h a t  point Off icer  McMillian was not  aware  t h a t  t h e  Volvo was 

suspected as t h e  vehicle used in t h e  homicide in Daytona Beach. 

t h a t  t i m e  another off icer  advised him of t h e  BOLO for a vehicle of t h a t  descrip- 

tion (R. 2209-2210). McMillian then sealed t h e  motor vehicle fo r  use as evi- 

dence,  went  upstairs and advised Eddie Alvin t h a t  he  was now under a r r e s t  for  

carrying concealed firearms (R. 2208-2210). 

However, a t  

The West Palm Beach Police then contacted t h e  Daytona Beach Police, and 
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e t h e  next day Detective Greg Smith drove to West Palm Beach to interview Eddie 

Alvin and t h e  o ther  defendants (R. 2324-2325). 

When Detective Smith arrived in West Palm Beach, he  photographed Eddie 

Alvin and obtained a s ta tement  from him. I t  is these  photographs, t h e  iden- 

t if ication based on those photographs, t h e  s t a tement  given by Eddie Alvin, and 

t h e  contents  of t h e  zippered bag located on t h e  seat of t h e  Volvo next to where 

Eddie Alvin had been si t t ing,  t h a t  were  t h e  subject  of t h e  motion to suppress. 

A t  t h e  conclusion of t h e  hearing, t h e  t r ia l  cour t  entered its Order 

Denying Motions To Suppress (R. 2095-2097). The t r ia l  cour t ' s  order found 

in per t inent  part: 

. . . However prior to moving t h e  vehicle t h e  
off icer  ar res ted Simmons and Alvin by handcuffing 
them and placing them in a lock-up of t h e  s ta t ion 
house. 
and detention. 

A t  t h e  s ta t ion the  off icer  made a n  inventory 
search of t h e  automobile before  impounding i t  and 
in t h e  process noticed what  appeared to be  two 
weapons in a n  unzippered bag on t h e  rea r  seat which 
would have been between Simmons and Alvin. 
opening t h e  bag fur ther  t h e  off icer  found two nine 
millimeter semi-automa tic weapons. 
charged Simmons and Alvin with possession of a con- 
cealed firearm. Under t h e  circumstance,  to-wit: 
t h e  a r r e s t  of t h e  driver and one  who claimed lawful 
possession and t h e  unavailability of a driver for 
such car, together  with t h e  question as to who t h e  
c a r  really belonged to t h e  off icer  had a right to 
make his routine inventory search of t h e  vehicle 
before  impoundmen t. 

have no standing to object  to t h e  search of t h e  
automobile in question as they were  at  most a 
passenger and as such did no t  possess t h e  degree  of 
expectancy of privacy in t h e  con ten t  of said c a r  
and in part icular to thei r  open unzippered bag t h a t  
would make a search of such bag a n  invasion of 
thei r  right to privacy. 

Af te r  a r r e s t  t h e  Defendants made nonincrimi- 
nating s ta tements  to t h e  police. 
tha t  said s ta tements  were  made voluntarily and 

There was no probable cause  for  this a r r e s t  

Upon 

Thereupon he 

In any even t  t h e  Defendants Simmons and Alvin 

This Cour t  finds 
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a f t e r  knowlingly waiving thei r  right to b e  silent. 
I t  is therefore  

any evidence seized from t h e  persons of t h e  
Defendants Simmons and Alvin, including any 
fingerprings and photographs, before  thei r  a r r e s t  
on t h e  weapons charge is hereby suppressed. 
fur ther  

Suppress a r e  denied in a l l  o the r  respects. 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED t h a t  t h e  Motion to Suppress 

I t  is 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED t h a t  t h e  Motions to 

The motion to suppress was renewed at tr ial ,  and again denied (R. 

1094-1121). Over t h e  Defendant's objections at tr ial ,  Off icer  McMillian was 

allowed to identify Eddie Alvin (R. 1117-1121); t h e  two semi-automatic assault  

pistols were  admitted in to  evidence (R. 1129, 1134-1140); and t h e  s t a tement  of 

Eddie Alvin was likewise presented to t h e  jury (R. 1243-1244). 

Fla.Stat. 901.151, t h e  Florida Stop And Frisk Law, provides as follows: 

* * *  

2) Whenever any law enforcement off icer  of this 
state encounters any person under circumstances 
which reasonably indicate  t h a t  such person has com- 
mitted, is committing, or  is about  to c o m m i t  a 
violation of t h e  criminal laws of th is  state o r  t h e  
criminal ordinances of any municipality o r  county, 
he  may temporarily deta in  such person for t h e  pur- 
pose of ascertaining t h e  identi ty of t h e  person 
temporarily detained and t h e  circumstances 
surrounding his presence abroad which led t h e  
off icer  to believe t h a t  h e  had committed, was com- 
mitting, or  was about  to commi t  a criminal offense  

under t h e  provisions of subsection (2) longer than 
is reasonably necessary to e f f e c t  t h e  purposes of 
t h a t  subsection. Such temporary detention shall 
not  extend beyond t h e  place  where it was f i r s t  
e f fec ted  o r  t h e  immediate vicinity thereof. 

If at any t i m e  a f t e r  t h e  onset of t h e  t em-  
porary detention authorized by subsection (2), pro- 
bable cause  for a r r e s t  of person shall appear,  t h e  
person shall b e  arres ted.  
in to  t h e  circumstances which prompted t h e  temporary 
detention,  no probable cause  for t h e  a r r e s t  of t h e  

3) No person shall be  temporarily detained 

4) 

If, a f t e r  a n  inquiry 
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person shall appear,  he  shall be  released. 

authorized to deta in  temporarily any person under 
t h e  provisions of subsection (2) has probable cause  
to believe t h a t  any person whom he has temporarily 
detained o r  is about  to deta in  temporarily, is 
armed with a dangerous weapon and therefore  o f fe r s  
a t h r e a t  to t h e  sa fe ty  of t h e  officer or any o ther  
person, he  may search such person so temporarily 
detained only to t h e  e x t e n t  necessary to disclose, 
and for t h e  purpose of disclosing, t h e  presence of 
such weapon. 
weapon o r  any evidence of a criminal offense  i t  may  
be seized. 

6 )  No evidence seized by a law enforcement 
off icer  in any search under th is  section shall be 
admissible against  any person in any cour t  of th is  
state o r  political subdivision thereof unless t h e  
search which disclosed its exis tence was authorized 
by and conducted in  compliance with t h e  provisions 
of subsections (2145). 

5 )  Whenever any law enforcement off icer  

If such a search discloses such a 

I t  is submitted t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  court e r red  in refusing to suppress t h e  

weapons, photographs and s ta tements  illegally obtained from Eddie Alvin herein, 

and t h a t  Eddie Alvin was substantially prejudiced thereby. The introduction at 

t r i a l  of t h e  two semi-automatic assault  pistols is obviously inflammatory, and 

t h e  presence of t h e  pistol used in t h e  homicide near to t h e  Defendant, Eddie 

Alvin in t h e  Volvo, could be  considered as evidence of guilt. Further,  t h e  pho- 

tographs taken in Palm Beach were  used for  identification purposes by Willie 

Powell, Wesner Remy, and o ther  persons who test if ied at t r i a l  and who identified 

Eddie Alvin. 

In applying t h e  Florida Stop And Frisk Law to facts similar to t h e  ones 

here ,  t h e  dis t r ic t  cour t  in Lewis v. S t a t e  382 So.2d 1249 (Fla. 5 th  DCA 1980), 

stated t h a t  "Because t h e  init ial  s top  was illegal all t h a t  flowed from i t  was 

essentially illegal and t h e  f rui ts  of t h e  search,  along with t h e  confession, 

cannot  be  used in t r ia l  against  t h e  appellant  (ci tat ions omitted)." Further,  

The custodial interrogation conducted at t h e  
police s ta t ion without probable cause  to a r r e s t  is 
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also violative of Fourth Amendment guarantees. 
Florida v. Royer 460 U.S. 491, 103 S.Ct. 1319, 75 
L.Ed.2d 229 (1983); Dunaway v. New York 442 U.S. 
200, 99 S.Ct. 2248, 60 L.Ed.2d 824 (1979). 
t h e  initial s top  could b e  construed as valid, we 
believe t h e  police exceeded t h e  bounds of any 
authorized temporary detention when they 
transported Rizo to t h e  police s ta t ion to conduct a 
custodial interrogation without probable cause. 
Royer. Thus, t h e  photo obtained during t h e  
unlawful detent ion is inadmissible on t h a t  ground, 
Davis v. Mississippi 394 U.S. 721, 89 S.Ct. 1394, 
22 L.Ed.2d 676 (1969); see, Terrell  v. S t a t e  429 
So.2d 778 (Fla. 3d DCA 1983); J.R.H. v. S t a t e  428 
So.2d 786 (Fla. 2d DCA 1983); Pirri  v. S t a t e  428 
So.2d 285 (Fla. 4 th  DCA), review denied, 438 So.2d 
834 (Fla. 1983) without consideration of t h e  t a in t  
arising from t h e  init ial  unlawful stip. 
[v. United S ta tes  371 U.S. 471, 83 S.Ct. 407, 9 
L.Ed.2d 441 (196311; Lewis. 

Even if  

Wong Sun 

S t a t e  v. Rizo 463 So.2d 1165, 1167 (Fla. 3d DCA 1984). See  also, Vollmer v. 

S t a t e  337 So.2d 1024 (Fla. 2d DCA 1976). 

All t h e  evidence t h a t  was obtained from Alvin between t h e  t i m e  of his 

illegal detention and his subsequent re lease  from confinement, was obtained as 

the  result  of t h e  violation of t h e  Florida Stop And Frisk Law. The t r ia l  cour t  

acknowledged t h e  illegality of t h e  initial detention,  y e t  allowed t h e  sub- 

sequently discovered evidence to cons t i tu te  probable cause  to then a r r e s t  t h e  

Defendant and validate a fur ther  search for evidence. I t  is suggested t h a t  the  

t r ia l  c o u r t  e r red  in allowing unlawfully obtained evidence to c r e a t e  probable 

cause  to then obtain additional evidence, and then admit  t h e  additional evidence 

at trial. The t r ia l  c o u r t  should have granted t h e  motion to suppress, and it 

was reversible e r ro r  not  to do so. 

I t  is therefore  urged t h a t  this mat ter  b e  remanded for  a new trial ,  with 

instructions t h a t  t h e  pistols, t h e  s t a tement  of t h e  Defendant, and t h e  iden- 

tif ication of t h e  Defendant, resulting from his unlawful detention,  be  

suppressed. 
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VI. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN FAILING TO INSTRUCT THE JURY 
AS REQUESTED BY THE DEFENDANT, AND IN OTHERWISE OMITTING 
NECESSARY JURY INSTRUCTIONS DURING THE GUILT PHASE OF 
THE TRIAL. 

A t  t h e  close of t h e  presentation of evidence, t h e  t r ia l  cour t  is 

required to ins t ruct  t h e  jury as to t h e  law applicable to t h e  facts in dispute. 

F1a.R.Cr.P. 3.390. Failure to d o  so in this case consti tuted reversible error. 

A. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN REFUSING TO INSTRUCT THE JURY 
ON THE DEFENSE OF ALIBI. 

During t h e  course of t h e  tr ial ,  t h e  Defendant, EDDIE ALVIN, challenged 

t h e  evidence t h a t  he  was present a t  t h e  scene of t h e  homicide by cross-examining 

each  of t h e  eyewitnesses concerning his identification. 

t r ia l  s t a tement  of t h e  Defendant was admitted in to  evidence, t h a t  he  was no t  in 

Daytona Beach at  t h e  t i m e  of t h e  homicide (R. 1243-1244). 

Additionally, t h e  pre- 

A t  t h e  conclusion of t h e  t r ia l  and during t h e  conference on jury 

instructions t h e  Defendant specifically asked t h a t  t h e  jury be  instructed on t h e  

defense of alibi, and t h a t  t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  give t h a t  standard jury instruction 

(R. 1660-1662). The t r ia l  cour t  refused to give t h e  instruction on alibi for  

two reasons. 

to rely on t h e  defense  of alibi; and second, because t h e  Defendant did no t  ca l l  

any witnesses to substant ia te  t h e  alibi, and was relying upon his pre- trial sta- 

tement  for substantiation. 

could certainly argue to t h e  jury t h a t  h e  was not  present (R. 1662). 

cour t  was wrong on both reasons. 

First ,  because t h e  Defendant had not  filed a declaration of in ten t  

The Cour t  did indicate,  however, t h a t  t h e  Defendant 

The t r ia l  

@ 
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There was sufficient  evidence to raise t h e  defense  of alibi. 

Specifically, evidence of t h e  Defendants not  being present a t  t h e  scene of t h e  

homicide was raised by t h e  init ial  identification of two eyewitnesses of someone 

else as being t h e  perpetra tor  of t h e  homicide, coupled with t h e  Defendant's sta- 

tement which was admitted in to  evidence, indicating t h a t  h e  was not in Daytona 

Beach at  t h e  time of t h e  homicide. 

Defendant's theory of defense,  he  is ent i t led  to have the  jury properly 

instructed on t h a t  issue. 

S t a t e  381 So.2d 344 (Fla. 3d DCA 1980). 

Where the re  is any evidence to support a 

Smith v. S t a t e  424 So.2d 726 (Fla. 1982); Hudson v. 

Additionally, t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  e r red  in refusing to give t h a t  instruction 

on t h e  basis t h a t  t h e  Defendant had failed to f i le  a declaration of in ten t  to 

rely on t h e  defense of alibi. As noted in supra, not ice  of 

alibi is not  required to b e  filed when a defendant intends to b e  t h e  sole wit-  

ness in regard to an  alibi. (Citat ion omitted)" - Id 345. 0 
Fla.Std.Jury Instr. (Crim) 3.04(a) provides as follows: 

An issue in th is  case is whether t h e  defendant 
was present when t h e  crime was allegedly committed. 

I f  you have a reasonable doubt t h a t  t h e  defen- 
dan t  was present at t h e  scene of t h e  alleged crime, 
it is your duty to find t h e  defendant not  guilty. 

The standard jury instruction requested by t h e  Defendant was supported 

I t  should have been given as requested,  and t h e  by evidence presented at  trial. 

Defendant was prejudiced by t h e  t r ia l  cour t ' s  refusal to do so. 

is respectfully urged t h a t  this mat ter  b e  remanded for a new trial. 

Accordingly, it 
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B. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED BY FAILING TO ADEQUATELY INSTRUCT 
DEFENDANT'S JURY ON MANSLAUGHTER AND JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE. 

The following issue was initially prepared by counsel for  t h e  co- 

defendant Marvin Brown, whose appeal is now proceeding in t h e  Fifth District 

Cour t  Of Appeal. The issue raised herein is not  intended to b e  raised as 

intentional "invited error". Nevertheless, t h e  e r ro r  is fundamental er ror ,  

which need not  b e  raised at t r i a l  to be  preserved for  appeal. 

The t r ia l  c o u r t  read instructions to t h e  jury at  t h e  guil t  phase, 

including t h e  following: 

THE COURT: 

Attempted murder in t h e  f i r s t  degree. 

Murder in t h e  second degree  with a firearm. 

Manslaughter, aggravated bat tery ,  aggravated 

Murder in t h e  Firs t  Degree in Count 
I includes t h e  lesser crimes of: 

assault ,  bat tery ,  assault,  a l l  of which are 
unlawful. 

A killing t h a t  is excusable or  was committed by 
t h e  use of justifiable deadly fo rce  is lawful. 

I f  you find Willie E. Grimes was killed by 
e i the r  one  o r  both [of] t h e  Defendants you will 
then consider t h e  circumstances surrounding t h e  
killing in deciding if t h e  killing was murder in 
t h e  f i r s t  degree  o r  was murder in t h e  second 
degree,  manslaughter, or  whether t h e  killing was 
excusable or  resulted from justifiable use of 
deadly force.  

The killing of a human being is justifiable 
homicide and lawful if necessarily done while 
resisting a n  a t t e m p t  to murder or  c o m m i t  a felony 
upon t h e  Defendant, or  to c o m m i t  a felony in any 
dwelling house in which t h e  Defendant was at t h e  
t ime  of t h e  killing. 

The killing of a human being is excusable and 
therefore  lawful when committed by accident  and 
misfortune in doing any lawful act by lawful means 
with usual ordinary caution and without any 
unlawful in tent ,  o r  by accident  o r  misfortune in 
t h e  h e a t  of passion, upon any sudden combat, 
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without any dangerous weapon being used and not  
done in a cruel  o r  unusual manner. 

(R. 1810-1811) 

Af te r  defining premiditated and felony first-degree murder, t h e  

a t tempted first-degree murder, and second-degree murder, t h e  t r ia l  cour t  read: 

THE COURT: Before you can find t h e  Defendant 
guilty of manslaughter, t h e  S t a t e  must prove t h e  
following elements beyond a reasonable doubt: 

1. Willie E. Grimes is dead; 

2. The dea th  was caused by t h e  act of t h e  
Defendant. 

However, t h e  Defendant cannot  b e  guilty of 
manslaughter if t h e  killing was e i ther  justifiable 
or  excusable homicide as I have previously 
explained those terms. 

(R. 1815) 

The t r ia l  c o u r t  then defined "procure," followed by a definition of 

"culpable negligence." (R. 18 15-18 16). 

I t  has  been held t h a t  fai lure to include full definitions of justifiable 

and excusable homicide as well as culpable negligence as p a r t  of t h e  instruction 

on manslaughter is fundamental error.  

2d DCA 19861, wherein t h e  defendant was convicted of second-degree murder, the  

District Cour t  re i tera ted t h a t  a n  instruction defining justifiable and excusable 

In Alejo v. S ta te ,  483, So.2d 117 (Fla. 

homicide is necessary to provide a complete instruction on t h e  crime of 

manslaughter, and t h a t  t h e  cour t ' s  fai lure in t h a t  case to give a complete 

instruction was reversible error,  notwithstanding defense  counsel's fai lure to 
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make a timely objections. 

Sta te ,  500 So.2d 1367 (Fla. 1st DCA 19871, made it c lea r  t h a t  t h e  complete defi-  

The Firs t  District Cour t  Of Appeal, in Ortagus v. 

nition of excusable o r  justifiable homicide must b e  given "as part"  of t h e  

instruction on manslaughter: 

Florida cour ts  have consistently held, s tar t ing 
with Hedges v. S ta te ,  172 So.2d 824 (Fla. 19651, 
t h a t  when a t r ia l  cour t  gives a n  instruction on 
manslaughter i t  is reversible e r ro r  for t h e  cour t  
to fa i l  to give a n  instruction on justifiable and 
excusable homicide. [Citations omitted.] 
Therefore,  we a r e  called upon to determine whether 
t h e  t r ia l  cour t ' s  summary definitions on excusable 
and justifiable homicide given at t h e  beginning of 
t h e  jury instructions, and not  in connection with 
t h e  instruction on manslaughter, sat isfied th is  
fundamental obligation. W e  find i t  did not. 

-0 ,  Id 500 So.2d at  1370. In Ortagus, t h e  jury received a n  even more 

extensive definition of manslaughter than did Defendant's jury, plus *la brief 

and general  definition of excusable and justifiable homicide." - Id., 500 So.2d a t  

1369. The Ortagus Cour t  found t h a t  t h e  incomplete manslaughter instruction 

. . . failed to cover material elements of t h e  
offense,  making the  instruction necessarily 
misleading -+-- and re'udicial to the  accused. 
[Citat ions omitted.] Emphasis supplied.1 

Id 500 So.2d at  1370. 
-0 7 

In Walker v. S ta te ,  520 So.2d 606 (Fla. 1st DCA 19871, t h e  defendant  was 

convicted of second-degree murder. A dif ferent  panel of dis t r ic t  judges relied 

upon t h e  holding in Ortagus that: 

. . . even though t h e  jury was give a n  abbre-  
viated instruction on justifiable and excusable 
homicide at t h e  beginning of t h e  homicide instruc- 
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tions, it was reversible error  not  to read t h e  
justifiable and excusable homicide defenses in 
thei r  en t i re ty  contemporaneously with t h e  
manslaughter instruction give later .  Ortagus at 
1370. This is because manslaughter is a residual 
offense,  defined by what i t  is not. See, Kelsey v. 
State, 410 So.2d 988 (Fla. 1st DCA 1982). 
Consequently, the  fai lure to fully ins t ruct  on t h e  
applicable defenses results  in omitting material  
elements of t h e  offense,  which is necessarily 
misleading and prejudicial to t h e  accused. 
[Citations omitted.] [Emphasis supplied.] 

See  also, Spaziano v. S t a t e ,  522 So.2d 525 (Fla. 2d DCA 1988) (fai lure 

to object  to omission of complete definition of justifiable homicide consti tues 

negligence on t h e  p a r t  of counsel and requires a new trial). 

Appellant was ent i t led  to have his jury instruced on t h e  justifiable use 

of force ,  and t h e  t r ia l  cour t ' s  fai lure to fully ins t ruct  the  jurors thereon 

const i tu tes  reversible error.  
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' VII. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN SENTENCING THE DEFENDANT, 
EDDIE ALVIN, TO DEATH. 

A f t e r  t h e  jury returned its verdic t  finding t h e  Defendant guilty of 

murder in t h e  f i r s t  degree  as charge in t h e  indictment, but  before  t h e  penalty 

phase began, t h e  Defendant objected to proceeding with t h e  dea th  penalty 

hearing on t h e  grounds t h a t  Fla.Stat. 921.141, and t h e  applicable jury instruc- 

tions, were  unconstitutional. Specifically, t h e  defendant alleged, and main- 

ta ins  herein, t h a t  t h e  dea th  penalty proceeding violated his due  process and 

equal protection rights under t h e  FLA. CONST. and t h e  Fifth and Fourteenth 

Amendments to t h e  U.S. CONST.; and they fur ther  violated t h e  defendant 's  right 

against  cruel  and unusual punishment as guaranteed under t h e  Eighth and 

Four teenth  Amendments to t h e  U.S. CONST. (R. 1880-1882). 

Due process and equal protection were  violated because t h e  dea th  penalty 
0 

proceeding contains no instruction to t h e  jury as t o  t h e  weight, or standards to 

be used by them in evaluating, aggravation or mitigation, and t h e  application is 

therefore  arbi t rary  and a chance decision by a jury. Further,  t h e  fact t h a t  t h e  

advisory opinion need not  be  unanimous substantially increases t h e  probability 

t h a t  t h e  Defendant would not b e  protected from a n  arbi t rary  imposition of t h e  

death  penalty. Which is what happened herein. 

In addition to t h e  Defendant's challenge to t h e  constitutionality of t h e  

death  penalty per  se, th ree  additional e r ro rs  occurred in t h e  implementation of 

t h e  dea th  penalty in this proceeding. 
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A. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN INSTRUCTING THE JURY ON 
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES, AND IN FINDING AGGRAVATING 
CIRCUMSTANCES SUFFICIENT TO IMPOSE THE DEATH PENALTY 
HEREIN. 

A t  t h e  sentencing proceeding t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  instructed t h e  jury on two 

aggravating circumstances for  them to consider in thei r  advisory opinion: 

f i rs t ,  t h a t  t h e  Defendant in committing t h e  crime for  which h e  was to b e  sen- 

tenced knowingly c rea ted  a g r e a t  risk of dea th  to many persons; and second, t h e  

crime fo r  which the  Defendant is to b e  sentenced was committed while h e  was 

engaged or  a n  accomplice in a n  a t t empt  to commi t  t h e  crime of robbery and/or kid- 

napping (R. 1999). 

support  t h e  jury instruction on t h e  aggravating circumstance t h a t  t h e  Defendant 

I t  is respectfully suggested t h a t  t h e r e  was no evidence to 

knowingly c rea ted  a g r e a t  risk of dea th  to many persons. 

In t h e  conference prior to instructing t h e  jury in t h e  penalty phase, 

t h e  Defendant objected to the  instruction on t h e  aggravating fac to r  of 

"knowingly c r e a t e d  a g r e a t  risk of dea th  to many persons", because the re  was no 

evidence t h a t  many persons were  present at t h e  t ime  of t h e  homicide. The evi- 

dence  showed t h a t  t h e  two victims, Grimes and Powell, were  present; t h a t  Letha  

Paynes was in her c a r  some dis tance from t h e  shooting; and t h a t  the re  was no 

evidence of any o ther  persons in t h e  immediate vicinity. The S t a t e  argued t h a t  

this aggravating fac to r  was proper because t h e  homicide occurred in a business 

a r e a  with a bar across  t h e  s t ree t ;  t h a t  t h e r e  were  f i f ty  people present when t h e  

police arrived f ive  minutes a f t e r  t h e  shooting; and t h a t  t h e  guns contained high 

velocity bullets (R. 1950-1955). Based on these  factors,  t h e  t r ia l  cour t  denied 

t h e  Defendant's objection and subsequently instructed t h e  jury on this aggra-  

vating factor .  
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The jury the rea f te r  deliberated,  and t h e  majority of t h e  jury, by a vo te  

of seven to five,  advised and recommended t o  t h e  Cour t  t h a t  i t  imposed t h e  death  

penalty upon Eddie Eugene Alvin (R. 2008; 2150). 

sentence of l ife for  Marvin Brown.) 

(The jury also recommended a 

A t  sentencing t h e  Defendant again renewed his objection to t h e  Cour t  

considering t h e  aggravating fac to r  of Ilknowingly c rea ted  a g r e a t  risk of dea th  

to many persons", and specifically c i ted  to th is  Court ' s  opinion in Lucas v. 

S t a t e  490 So.2d 493 (Fla. 1986), fo r  t h e  proposition t h a t  t h e  presence of th ree  

people at t h e  scene  of t h e  homicide do not  const i tu te  "many persons" for pur- 

poses of aggravating t h e  Defendant's penalty (R. 2051-2052). The S t a t e  again 

argued t h a t  t h e  presence of f i f ty  people at  t h e  scene of t h e  homicide within 

f ive  minutes of t h e  shooting, coupled with t h e  velocity and fo rce  of t h e  bullets 

used, together  with t h e  fact t h a t  the re  was a bar in t h e  a r e a ,  consti tuted suf- 

f ic ient  evidence to support  this aggravating fac to r  (R. 2053). 

denied t h e  Defendant's renewed objection and found sufficient  evidence for  t h e  

jury to consider t h a t  aggravating fac to r  (R. 2054). 

findings of fact l a te r  also found t h a t  t h e  Defendant c rea ted  a g r e a t  risk of 

dea th  to many persons to have been proven beyond a reasonable doubt (R. 

2151 -2153); and in rel iance thereon sentenced t h e  Defendant to death. 

The t r ia l  c o u r t  

The t r ia l  cour t ,  in its 

To sustain a sentence of death ,  t h e  S t a t e  must prove beyond a reasonable 

doubt t h e  aggravating circumstances relied upon. 

538 (Fla. 1980). supra, involved a shoot-out. 

evidence t h a t  was presented herein simply does no t  support an  instruction on 

t h a t  aggravating circumstance. 

is speculative. 

Williams v. S t a t e  386 So.2d 

As in Lucas, t h e  

A t  best ,  t h e  evidence of danger to many persons 

This is particularly t r u e  since t h e  police never located a 
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e single additional eyewitness who was present a t  t h e  shooting. 

is respectfully urged t h a t  this mat ter  b e  remanded for t h e  imposition of a sen- 

t e n c e  of l ife imprisonment; o r  al ternatively,  t h a t  i t  b e  remanded for  a new sen- 

tencing hearing. 

Accordingly, it 

B. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN IMPOSING THE DEATH PENALTY HEREIN, 
WHEN IT IS DISPROPORTIONATE TO THE OFFENSE. 

Four people were  charged with criminal offenses herein. Eddie Alvin, 

Marvin Brown, and Willie Simmons were  charged as c o d e f e n d a n t s  with f i r s t  degree  

murder for  t h e  dea th  of Willie Grimes; a t tempted f i r s t  degree  murder fo r  t h e  

shooting of Willie Powell; and a t t empted  armed robbery and a t tempted kidnapping. 

Wesner Remy was charged as an  accessory a f t e r  t h e  fact. A t  t h e  t r ia l  of Eddie 

Alvin and Marvin Brown, Wesner Remy was granted immunity. 

Marvin Brown was driving t h e  c a r  at t h e  t ime  of t h e  shooting, and t h a t  i t  was 

Brown's idea  to g e t  Willie Grimes; t h a t  Eddie Alvin and Willie Simmons g o t  o u t  

of t h e  ca r ,  confronted,  and the rea f te r  shot  Willie Grimes and Willie Powell (R. 

885-887). 

Alvin was sentenced to death  a f t e r  a seven to f ive  jury recommendation for  

death;  Brown received a recommendation for  l ife and was sentenced to l ife 

imprisonment. 

degree  murder (and o ther  lesser offenses), and was sentenced to l ife irnprison- 

ment without t h e  cour t  even reconvening t h e  jury fo r  a dea th  penalty recommen- 

da tion. 

0 
Remy testif ied t h a t  

A t  t h e  conclusion of t h e  joint t r ia l  of Eddie Alvin and Marvin Brown, 

In his sepera te  tr ial ,  Willie Simmons was convicted of first 
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Disproportionate sentencing was disapproved of in Furman v. Georgia 408 

U.S. 238, 92 S.Ct. 2726, 33 L.Ed. 2d 346 (1972). Further,  

"Since then [Furman v. Georgia] t h e  Court  has 
emphasized is pursuit of t h e  "twin objectives" of 
"measured, consistent  application and fairness to 
t h e  accused" (Citat ion ommitted). 

* * *  
I f  a state has determined t h a t  dea th  should b e  

a n  available penalty for  ce r ta in  crimes, then it 
must administer t h a t  penalty in a way t h a t  can  
rationally distinguish between those individuals 
for whom death  is a n  appropriate sanction and those 
for  whom it is not  (ci tat ions ommitted). 

Spaziano v. Florida 468 U.S. 447, 459-460, 104 S.Ct. 3154, 82 L.Ed. 340 (1984). 

And as noted by Justice Shaw in his concurring opinion in Grossman v. 

S t a t e  13 FLW 127 (Fla. February 26, 1988): 

There  a r e  two  per t inent  and controlling proposi- 
tions of law to b e  drawn from Furman and its 
progeny. First ,  it is cruel  and unusual punishment 
to impose t h e  dea th  penalty on a part icular defen-  
dan t  if t h e  penalty is disproportionate to t h e  
facts surrounding t h e  part icular murder. The 
penalty should b e  reserved for  t h e  most aggravated 
and unmitigated crimes. [State v. Dixon 283 So.2d 
11 at 7. 
system must impose t h e  penalty with regularity, not  
arbitrari ly o r  capriciously. 
"rationally distinguishing between t h e  individuals 
for whom death  is a n  appropriate sanction and those 
for  whom it  is not." Spaziano 468 U.S. at 460... 

Second, from a systemic viewpoint, t h e  

This is done by 

There  is no rational justification o r  reason for imposing t h e  dea th  

penalty on Eddie Alvin while sentencing two co-defendants who appear  equally 

culpable to l ife imprisonment. The only obvious distinction between Alvin and 

Simmons which would appear  to affect t h e  sentencing results, was t h a t  Willie 

Simmons was t r ied  seperately,  whereas Eddie Alvin was tr ied jointly with Marvin 

Brown. A jury might well f e e l  required to sentence to die, t h e  "more 
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culpable" c o d e f e n d a n t  in a joint tr ial ,  regardless of whether t h e  murder itself 

is of t h e  most aggravated and unmitigated of f i r s t  degree  murders. 

therefore  violate t h e  consti tutional prohibition agains t  cruel  and unusual 

punishment to sustain t h e  dea th  penalty herein. 

I t  would 

C. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED I N  INSTRUCTING THE JURY AT THE 
PENALTY PHASE THAT ITS DECISION MUST BE BY VOTE OF A 
MAJORITY OF THE JURY. 

A t  t h e  beginning of t h e  charge conference prior to t h e  penalty phase, 

t h e  Cour t  indicated t h a t  it  would give t h e  standard jury instructions on t h e  

penalty phase (R. 1878-1879). 

discussion of t h e  aggravating and mitigating circumstance to be  included with 

t h e  standard jury instructions. However, in reading t h e  standard jury instruc- 

tion to t h e  jury, t h e  t r ia l  cour t  in ter jected material  which was prejudicial to 

t h e  Defendant, and which actually prejudiced t h e  Defendant herein. 

Specifically, t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  wrongly instructed t h e  jury t h a t  flyour decision 

may b e  by a majority of t h e  jury" (R. 2001); and thereaf ter ,  prior to t h e  jury 

ret ir ing to deliberate,  again instructed them "as indicated, it  is by majority, 

no t  unanimous." (R. 2005). Thereafter ,  t h e  jury returned its recommendation, 

voting by a majority of seven to five, t h a t  Eddie Alvin be  sentenced to death. 

The balance of t h e  conference related to 

* 

Defense counsel did not  object  to this  improper instruction a f t e r  it was 

presented to t h e  jury. 

th is  f i r s t  degree  murder t r ia l  was proceeding at a marathon ra te ,  to which t h e  

Defendant had repeatedly objected (see, R. 1431, 1442, 1695, 1880); t r i a l  had 

proceeded at t h e  r a t e  of approximately t e n  hours per day for  t h e  six consecutive 

The only excuse available for  no t  objecting was t h a t  

0 
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u) 
preceding days, and the  fai lure to object  was therefore  due to excusable inad- 

vertness. In any event ,  t h e  Defendant is ent i t led  to have the  jury properly 

instructed,  and failure to do so may const i tu te  fundamental, reversible error.  

Harich v. S t a t e  437 So.2d 1082 (Fla. 1983), is similar to th is  case. In 

Harich, t h e  t r ia l  c o u r t  instructed t h e  jury t h a t  t h e  penalty recommendation must 

be  by majority vote. The Defendant likewise did not  object  to t h a t  instruction. 

This Cour t  then reviewed t h a t  improper instruction, and s ta ted  t h a t  "the jury 

returned a death  recommendation by a nine-to-three vote,  and the re  is nothing in 

t h e  record to show t h a t  t h e  jury was confused by t h e  instruction. 

the  jury's vote,  we find no prejudice." (Id. - 1086) [emphaisis added1  

present  case t h e  jury vote  was seven-to-five, and t h e  potential  fo r  prejudice is 

In  view of 

In t h e  

therefore  obvious. 

mat te r  b e  remanded for a new sentencing procedure before  a properly instructed 

jury. 

As implied by t h e  analysis in Harich it is urged t h a t  th is  

-. 
c 
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